The State of Education in the Space Age By

Frank Danger

(37,860 Words)

Please Click Here to View Our Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View Our Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

Table of Contents	2
Introduction	7
Academic Development Issues	8
No Student Should Be Left Behind	8
Course Requirements Must Be Achievable	8
How Do Students Pursue a Powerful Education?	9
Online Counseling Programs	10
The Development of Student's Capabilities	10
Criminal Justice and Family Planning Training	11
The Development of Our Relationships with God	12
Our Individual Relationship with God	12
God's Presence in Our Lives	12
Our Students Must Study a Religion	13
Students Must Understand the Major Role of God	13
All Students Must Stop Disgraceful Behaviors	14
Our Students Cannot Become Detached from God	14
Disciplinary Issues	15
Teaching Students What Will Not Be Tolerated	15
Using Constructive Discipline	15
Using Destructive Discipline	16
God and Discipline	16
How Students Respond to God's Discipline	17
God and Discipline before the Fact	17
God Works with Parents	18
Discipline through God's Individual Relationship	18
Saving a Student's Life through Discipline	19
Peer Pressure Issues	20
What Is Peer Pressure?	20
The Extent of Negative Peer Pressure	20

Educators and Peer Pressure21
How to Deal with Negative Peer Pressure21
Substance Abuse Issues
Substance Abuse Peer Pressure
Educators and Law Enforcement Work Together
Teaching Students about Addiction23
School and Domestic Substance Abuse
Mandatory Substance Abuse Education
Family Planning Issues
What Is Young Adulthood?25
God and Sexual Intimacy25
Understanding the Stages of a Pregnancy26
God and High-Risk Sexual Behaviors26
Sexually Transmitted Diseases
Minors and Contraception
Sexual Activity without the Intent to Conceive
Virginity and Consummating a Relationship28
Consummation Issues
Making a Commitment with a Sex Act29
Consummation and an Unplanned Pregnancy29
Consummation and STD's
Consummation Carries No Guarantees
Love Versus Sexual Exploitation
No Consummation for Minors
Criminal Justice Issues
Respect for the Criminal Justice System
Violence is Illegal
Why is Substance Abuse Illegal?
Working Off-The-Books Is Illegal
Stealing is Illegal
To Serve and to Protect
Understanding the Consequences
The Criminal Justice System Answers to God

Virginity Dating Issues	36
Protecting Against Date Rape	36
Understanding Sexual Activity in Advance	36
Female Virgins and the Use of Seduction	37
The Best Time to Lose Your Virginity	37
Sexual Activity is Part of Our Relationship with God	38
Virginal Sexual Activity That Offends God	38
Sexual Orientation Issues	39
What is a Heterosexual?	39
What is a Homosexual?	39
Educating Young Adults about the Risks	40
God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases	40
Academic Performance Issues	41
Identifying Obstacles to Performance	41
Students and Mental Illness	41
Dealing with Growing Pains	42
Dealing with a Family Crisis	42
Under Aged Dating Issues	43
The Threat of an Unplanned Pregnancy	43
A Relationship Can Lead to Emotional Harm	43
The Temptation to Engage in Sexual Activity	44
Academic Performance and Dating Stress	44
Sexual Activity and Peer Pressure	45
Substance Abuse Pressures	45
How Do We Fund Under Aged Dating?	46
Lack of Family Planning Counseling	46
Lack of Funding for STD Testing	47
Religious Issues	48
Our Individual Relationship with God	48
We Are All Part of God	48
Heterosexual Sexual Activity and God	49
Consequences of a Detachment from God	49
Peer Conflict Issues	50

Rejecting Substance Abuse	50
Delaying Sexual Activity	50
Platonic Dating	51
Engaging in Regular Prayer.	51
Excellent Academic Performance	52
Understanding the Criminal Justice System	52
Achieving Our Destiny from God	53
Achieving a Strong Relationship with God	53
Reporting Peers That Are Committing Crimes	54
Rejecting Peer Pressure by God's Will	54
Young Adult Developmental Issues	55
Helping Children to Understand Puberty	55
Helping Young Adults to Understand Parenthood	55
Puberty and Changes in Peer Relations	56
Understanding How Sexual Organs Develop	56
What Are Our Obligations to God?	57
God and the Time to Start Dating	57
Avoiding Sexual Behaviors That Offend God	58
Humanity's Ultimate Matchmaker	58
Good Grade Pressures	59
Teachers Always Give Students Good Grades	59
Creating Special Online Tutoring Programs	59
God Is Involved in Our Learning	60
Family Conflict Issues	61
The Trauma of a Separation or a Divorce	61
Family Conflict and Mental Illness	61
Sexual Orientation Conflicts	62
Young Adult Sexual Activity Conflict	62
Birth Control Issues	63
What Is Birth Control?	63
Birth Control Sometimes Fails	63
What Is the Purpose of Sexual Intimacy?	64
Does Birth Control Hurt a Woman?	64

Abortion Issues	65
God's Factory of Human Life	65
An Effort to Destroy a New Human Life	65
Growing Pains Issues	66
What Are Growing Pains?	66
Unprovoked Sexual Arousal	66
Seeking a Heterosexual Relationship	67
Young Adults Choose a Sexual Orientation	67
Experimentation with Substance Abuse	68
The End of the First Dating Relationship	68
Relationship Development Issues	69
Learning How to Date	69
Young Adults Must Discover Compatibility	69
Their Love will Defeat Their Conflict	70
When Is Sexual Activity Appropriate for Virgins?	70
Finding a Purpose for Their Relationship	71
Finding Happiness with God's Love	71
Conclusion	72

Introduction

Many factors affect whether education will completely succeed in all of our lives. Education is not just about learning about reading, writing, and arithmetic. It goes far beyond just being responsible for finishing homework assignments and preparing for exams.

God is a part of our lives from the time that we are born. God loves all of us. We are a joy to all of our family members and others who see us when we are toddlers and children. We bring happiness to everyone that we encounter.

Our family members and educators must understand the importance of the role that God plays in development of our kids and young adults. Parents want to raise kids and young adults that will be productive parts of society as a whole. They achieve that when they encourage our kids to reach out to God and to the Holy Spirit on a daily basis for love, guidance, support, and wisdom.

A school is a social environment for all of our students. We learn how to love children, young adults, and mentors that exist outside of our family life when we are students. We learn how to care for those of us that become our friends and companions. We come to understand that God expects us to love others that are outside of our immediate family members.

School plays a big role in teaching us, our siblings, our friends, and everyone else to difference between right and wrong. There are times when students do not get the message from mentors in our schools about what the difference is between right and wrong. Naïve students can break laws, can use illegal drugs, can smoke, and can drink alcohol without understanding the consequences of what they are trying to do.

Educators are concerned about all types of problems with their students. Some students fall behind other students in their studies. How do educators help students that have fallen behind to catch up to everyone else? Are educators obliged to give their students passing grades no matter what their scores are on exams and course assignments? This is a major problem in our schools. Our teachers never want to give our students bad grades on exams or on report cards.

There are many issues in education that have nothing to do with grades on exams. Our students sometimes develop relationship that could lead to sexual activity. Our schools owe it to our students to teach them about various family-planning issues so that they will be prepared to face the consequences of engaging in under aged sexual activity while they are undergraduates in a grammar school, a high school, and/or in a college.

All students need to pursue a relationship with God. All students have to find the existence of God in their lives. They have to understand the many roles that God will play in their lives. They need to understand how to communicate with God in order to function as productive members of Humanity and as part of God's Human Family.

Our students should try to find God and the Holy Spirit in their lives. God and the Holy Spirit love all of our students. They are there to guide and to help our students to achieve success in their coursework in schools and in their personal lives. God helps our schools to address their difficult issues.

Academic Development Issues

No Student Should Be Left Behind

What factors cause a student to be left behind in their studies in a grammar school or a high school? There are many issues that can lead to these problems.

Malnutrition is a very serious problem that can impair our students from achieving their potential in our schools. They can run out of the energy that they will need to study and to concentrate if they do not eat well.

Psychiatric disorders can be a huge distraction for students from their studies. It is important to recognize the existence of a psychiatric disorder in children and young adults that may cause them to misbehave, to become a threat to themselves and to become a threat to others, and to become incapacitated as students.

Raging hormones disorders can be a major struggle for many students that are developing the capacity to work to achieve a pregnancy in young adulthood. Raging hormones can lead students to become disoriented and confused about how to achieve academic goals. Students sometimes are very embarrassed to exist in schools while they are dealing with sensitive female and male adult issues.

Domestic instability can also incapacitate a young student from his or her studies. This can happen when a parent or guardian is using illegal drugs. It can happen when the student's parents are in the process of being separated. It can happen when domestic violence is involved. It can happen when arrests occur in the student's home.

There are many situations that can incapacitate a student in a school. We need to develop tutoring programs and counseling programs that will help our students to remain an equal part of their student bodies regardless of the pain and suffering that they may face.

Course Requirements Must Be Achievable

Teachers must be merciful with all of their students. Honor students are not the only students in a seventh-grade class. The goal of any teacher is to make sure that he or she presents the course material in the way that respects the limitations and the capabilities of all of their students. No teacher should make course requirements so difficult that their students would have no chance of passing their exams and/or gaining any knowledge and capability from what their teacher is trying to teach them.

All students are the same. Exclusive schools think that they may be accomplishing something by making learning more difficult for their students that public school teachers would do for their students. Teachers want to work on a level that contributes to the academic success of all students. They do not want some students to get 100% on exams and others to fail exams. They want everyone to succeed on exams and to get passing grades on exams.

Teachers do not accomplish anything by turning a classroom into a high-stress environment for our kids that would cause many of them to be fighting for their lives to pass extremely difficult exams while other students would find it easy to pass the exams. Teachers must be merciful with all of their students by giving all of them the opportunity to share in a collective success in their coursework.

How Do Students Pursue a Powerful Education?

Our schools need to motivate our students to want to learn. Our educators need to help our students to understand the benefits of achieving success in the classroom. Our students need to understand the benefits of achieving the knowledge and the expertise that they will learn from our educators.

There is no room for arrogance in our schools. There is no such thing as one high school that is better than another high school. God did not create some of our students to be part of an elite group of students and other students to be part of an inferior group of students. God created all of His students to be equal to each other in His Image and Likeness.

A powerful education is a realization that all of our students are part of one human family. We must understand that God obligates us to be humble in the way that we deal with our fellow brothers and sisters. God does not tolerate arrogance in education. God does not tolerate typecasting students to be inferior to a superior class of students. God only understands that all of His students answer to Him. God understands that they are equal to each other and that all of them are part of His Human Family.

A powerful education is as much of a learning experience as it is a social experience. We must find God when we achieve success in schools. We must learn how to socialize and to love our peers as part of our education. We must try to find a spouse that will help us to start a family as part of a powerful education.

We all have to choose our sexual orientation while we are students. Our students must understand the benefits of achieving parenthood through their relationship with God while they are students while they come to decide what their sexual orientation will be.

A powerful education is about finding the love of God in our lives so that we can serve God and Humanity throughout the duration of our lives. God reaches us as students. God begins to guide us as students. God shows us the benefits of loving others. God shows us the benefits of accepting the love of others.

A powerful education is where we learn how to talk to God through prayer. We learn how to interact with God when we need His advice and counseling. God always wants to hear about our grievances and concerns. God always wants to work with the Holy Spirit to help us to resolve our problems. God wants us to be intelligent and to understand the role that He and the Holy Spirit can play in the lives of students of all ages.

God wants all of His students to achieve their destiny. God coaches them through the training that they will need in order to achieve their destiny. God gives our students the talents and gifts that they will use to achieve their destiny.

A powerful education is about learning about numerous courses in our schools. A powerful education is also about learning to find God in our lives. A powerful education is about learning how to talk to God and how to receive help from God. It is about recognizing the love that God will have for us throughout the rest of our lives.

Online Counseling Programs

What can we do to help our students that face numerous types of problems in their schools and in their coursework? What kinds of resources can we give them that will help them to get extra training and development so that they will have the best chance to succeed in their schoolwork and in their personal lives?

Online counseling programs can do so much for our children and young adults. Students can go to a learning website to obtain special training in the coursework that they are currently studying. They could decide to exceed their course requirements and to progress ahead of their classmates. They could catch back up to their classmates if they have fallen behind.

Our students have other issues of which they would need to seek help. Young adult students need family planning counseling. Our young adults deserve the ability to understand the processes of human reproduction. They need to understand that God is the Supreme Being that exists to create all human and nonhuman life. They must understand that sexual activity is a direct connection to God that taunts Him to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

Our young adults need to get training about the dangers of being infected with sexually transmitted diseases. They need to learn how to avoid the behaviors that would put them at risk for becoming infected with sexually transmitted diseases.

These tutoring programs should exist for all students as part of an online education network that would help them to make responsible decisions about their sexual behaviors and about their sexuality. All young adults have the right to understand the role that God plays in the creation and the development of all human life. Our young adults must understand the process of sexual intercourse that leads God to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

The Development of Student's Capabilities

Educators must understand that God plays a very important role in the development of all of our students. God wants to help our educators and our students in the background. God wants our educators to understand the capabilities of all of their students. Educators must understand that they must work with God in order to further develop the capabilities of their students.

There are different types of capabilities. Students need academic capabilities in order to achieve in their grammar schools, high schools, and colleges. Students need social capabilities in order to achieve success in their friendships and in their dating relationships and their premarital relationships. Students need divine capabilities in order to interact with God and benefit from having a relationship with God.

Educators of all schools must understand that all students in both public and private schools must achieve a relationship with God in order to maximize the capabilities that the students will have to achieve success in their schools, in their relationships, and in their relationships with God.

Educator must understand the consequences of allowing a student to exist with a detachment from God. Such a student will have very limited capabilities. Educators will not automatically detect that the problem is with the student's relationship with God.

Criminal Justice and Family Planning Training

We need to teach our students the difference between right and wrong. We need to teach our kids the difference between what is legal and what is not legal. We need to help our kids to understand the meaning of crimes.

Our students in our public grammar schools and private grammar schools need to understand the dangers and the demons that they will face if they choose to resort to abuse illegal drugs. They must understand what they will be facing if they try to make a career out of dealing illegal drugs on the streets.

They must come to understand what life is like in correctional facilities and in prisons. They must understand the consequences that they will face if they use a gun to injure someone and/or to rob a bank. They have to understand substance abuse rehabilitation is like. They must understand the consequences of driving under the influence of a controlled substance.

Our young adults have to understand the process of sexual intercourse that leads God to create a new human life. It is sometimes too embarrassing for a young adult to see that in a school with his or her classmates. An online course would be better able to help a student to understand the processes of sexual intercourse and the role that God plays in the development of a new human life from its conception until its childbirth.

We cannot just allow our young adults to play Russian Roulette with their sexual activities. Our young adults need to understand the role that God plays in sexual intimacy. Our young adults need to understand the sexual behaviors that offend God. They must understand the benefits of achieving parenthood when they are trying to determine their sexual orientation. They must understand that all human and nonhuman life comes from God.

Our schools do not groom our young adults for incarceration. Our schools do not encourage our students to become criminals. Our schools must be responsible with our students. We must teach our students to become law-abiding citizens. We must teach them to understand what constitutes crimes and the consequences of committing crimes. We have to help them to understand how to get help if the feel like committing a violent crime with a weapon.

It hurts God to see a man and a woman trying to have sexual intercourse without the intent to conceive a human life. God wants to create a new human life during sexual intercourse between a man and a woman. Birth control is supposed to frustrate God by making it difficult or impossible to create a new human life either during sexual intercourse or after sexual intercourse.

We do not think about the way that we hurt God when we abuse birth control devices. We have to ask our young adults a simple question. What do we gain by engaging in sexual intercourse if we have no intent to work with God to produce a pregnancy? Do we want to engage in sexual intercourse only because it feels good? Maybe we think that it is fascinating.

Criminal Justice Training and Family Planning Training would help our young adults to understand the difference between right and wrong. They would understand the purpose of sexual intercourse. They would understand the dangers of offending God with their sexual behaviors. They would understand the dangers and the consequences of committing crimes before the happen.

The Development of Our Relationships with God

Our Individual Relationship with God

We all have an individual relationship with God from the time that we are first born. God works with doctors and our parents to bring us into the world. God teaches us everything that we need to know at that age. That includes how to digest food, how to use our arms and legs, how to see things, and how to respond to the love of our parents, friends, and family members with a smile.

Our educators must understand that our students cannot function properly at all without a powerful relationship with God. The life that we live is powered by our relationship with God. God gives us the ability to exist within His Human Family. We cannot exist without understanding that God must exist in our lives.

God talks to us in many different ways. God works with educators to help us to understand how to read, to write, and to add and subtract numbers when we are young students. God teaches us basic social skills. God teaches us how to conduct ourselves respectively with others.

It is so important for parents to understand that they have to help their children and young adult sons and daughters to develop their individual relationship with God. Parents that do so can propel their kids to higher levels of achievement in school and in their social lives. Parents who encourage their sons and daughters to develop a personal relationship with God raise children that are much less likely to become destructive to themselves and/or destructive to others. A student with a strong individual relationship with God honors his or her parents thorough his or her achievements and his or her behaviors.

We must teach our young students to develop a line of communication with God that includes prayer and efforts to talk to God as part of the way that they build their individual relationship with God.

God's Presence in Our Lives

God and the Holy Spirit watch over everything that we do in our lives. God understands why we do things the wrong way and why we do things the right way. God knows how to help us if we will let Him help us. God expects us to help Him when He needs help from us.

God's presence in our lives is about a loving relationship that God has with each of us that helps us to understand the difference between right and wrong. God's presence in our lives helps us how to love each other and how to love Him. God's presence in our lives helps us to make constructive contributions to the overall wellbeing of all of our brothers and sisters of God Human Family.

God's presence in our lives will guide us away from hurting ourselves with illegal drugs, alcohol, smoking, and the use of firearms. God has a presence in our lives because He wants to stop us from hurting our fellow brothers and sisters. God wants us to understand that He did not preprogram us to become hurtful to ourselves and/or to others when He created us in His Factory of Human Life inside of our mother's body.

God shows love for us by guiding us to achieve peace with our brothers and sisters all over the world. God wants us to be constructive in the way that we deal with each other and with others. God want His presence in our lives to allow us to be loving and forgiving of all of our brothers and sisters.

Our Students Must Study a Religion

A religion showcases the origins of Humanity's relationship with God. A religion helps us to understand what it was like for our ancestors when they had to discover the existence of the One True God. They had to reject the existence of the false gods of Rome and Athens. They also had to reject the existence of other false gods. They eventually understood that God was the single One True God.

Our students can learn how to communicate with God by studying a religion. Our students need to understand how to pray to God. They need to understand what a prayer is and how a prayer plays a major role in our relationship with God. Our students need to understand that they need to study about how to conduct our relationships is the One True God.

It is not fair when the government will believe that public school students should be exempt from pursuing religious studies. We cannot just discourage public school students from pursuing a religious faith without hurting their relationship with God and without eventually causing them to be a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others.

None of our schools can promote a doctrine of agnosticism for our students. We cannot encourage our students to ignore God. We cannot believe that we have anything to gain by asking our students to ignore their obligation to develop an individual relationship with God. Educators must be respectful of God by encouraging our students to pursues a religion and by developing and individual relationship with God.

An individual relationship with God empowers a student to achieve his or her destiny. An individual relationship with God helps students to understand how to love humanity and how to make positive contributions as part of God's human family.

Students Must Understand the Major Role of God

Our educators must be truthful with our students. God is the Supreme Being that creates and sustains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. All human life comes from God. All nonhuman life comes from God and it works to help God to keep human life alive.

Students in both private, public, and religious schools must come to understand that everything that supports the creation and the development of human life comes from God and from the Holy Spirit. That means that God is responsible for giving us our drinking water, our fruits and vegetables, our crude oil, our oxygen, and other materials that contribute to our daily functioning.

Students from all schools must understand that they must have a positive response to the efforts of God and of the Holy Spirit to help them when they need help the most. God will break into our lives in a desperate effort to save us from suffering fatal injuries or from committing a crime or sins that would lead our students to exist in incarceration. God and the Holy Spirit can become desperate to intervene in our lives in order to save our students from facing arrest and charges after committing a crime.

God guides our students to achieve respectable goals. God wants all of our students to understand that He wants them to fulfill their true potential in the academic career. Our schools have to support and to encourage all of our students to pursue a powerful relationship with God that will save their lives and that will lead them to achieve success and happiness in their relationships.

All Students Must Stop Disgraceful Behaviors

Our students in public schools, private schools, and religious schools must come to understand the types of behaviors that show disrespect to God. Students must understand what they can do to disgrace God. Students must understand how to respond to an angry God when they are considering behaving in a way that would hurt and/or offend God.

The use of illegal street drugs and illegal recreational drugs is a disgrace and an insult to God. God is deeply offended when students consider using illegal drugs in order to get high and to feel better. God is hurt when under aged students us alcohol. God does not like it when under aged students use tobacco.

Why would a young adult student be attracted to obtaining and using a firearm? The Constitution of the United States gives all of us the right to bear arms. That means that anyone can own a weapon. What are weapons good for. They are good for hurting and killing people. Why would we give our students the idea that it is a productive goal to own a concealed weapon? They can use that weapon once or twice and it could cause them to spend the rest of their lives in prison. God feels pain when a person destroys himself or herself while using a weapon to commit a crime. There is not much left for God to do to help the person after he or she uses a firearm to hurt and/or to kill another human being.

There are sexual behaviors which God considers to be offensive. Engaging in sexual behaviors with many different partners without the intent to have children deeply hurts God. God can finally infect us with a sexually transmitted disease when any of us really hurts Him completely. That is the final consequence of abusing our ability to conceive and to develop human life through disgraceful sexual behaviors.

Our Students Cannot Become Detached from God

A detachment from God is very dangerous for any of us. We achieve an Attachment to God in our daily lives by loving our parents, our spouse, our children, our family members, our fellow students, our girlfriend or boyfriend, and everyone else that plays an important role in our lives.

Our ability to love others comes from our individual relationship with God. God teaches us how to have constructive relationships with all of the people that play a significant role in our lives. God is a force that maintains the existence of our loving relationships with others in our lives for the rest of our lives.

It is sad when a school makes a student think that he or she can live his or her life while ignoring God. Schools may make students think that they do not need to pray. Schools may make students believe that they have nothing to gain by pursuing an individual relationship with God. Many students do not even think about the roles that God will play in their lives to keep them alive and to help them to succeed in everything that they try to accomplish.

It is no fair to God when students do not recognize His role in the creation of human life and nonhuman life. It is not fair to God when schools allow students to drift through their lives without needing to respond to His love. It is not fair to God when He cannot save a student's life because a student has become so detached from Him that a student will ignore Him and will reject all efforts that God will make to save the student's life. That is a tragedy in education that happens too often.

Disciplinary Issues

Teaching Students What Will Not Be Tolerated

Our educators have to work with God to help to treat our students with compassion, patience, and empathy when they need to face discipline.

Educators cannot tolerate an under aged relationship between a young adult boy and a young adult girl in a grammar school, a middle school, and or a high school. The consequences of an unplanned pregnancy would be a liability that would far outweigh the benefits of enjoying such a relationship. Educators cannot tolerate the sexual exploitation of an under aged female minor under any circumstances by anyone in any school. Young adult boys that do not understand this and that continue to date under aged girls should be subject to the strictest discipline that is allowed by law.

Our schools cannot tolerate same-gender sexual relationships and promiscuous same-gender sexual relationships. Under aged dating by homosexual undergraduate students is not safe and should not be tolerated. Same-gendered relationships should wait until after graduation from high school. Family planning counselors should educate students that want to exist in same-gendered relationships how to avoid becoming infected with sexually transmitted diseases.

All students should face strict discipline if fellow students discover that they are playing games with drugs, alcohol, smoking, and firearms. Discipline for these types of students is not about throwing them out of a school. Discipline for them is about educating them about the way that they are threatening to destroy themselves. Discipline is about helping them to find God while educators work with God to save their lives before the disintegrate into incarceration.

Using Constructive Discipline

Constructive discipline is all about helping a student to understand what he or she has done wrong without hurting or torturing the student. Educators do not want to destroy the student's life by expelling the student from the school. Educators have to be merciful with the student by giving him or her enough time to understand that what he or she has done is completely and totally unacceptable.

Constructive discipline involves psychological counseling and psychiatric treatment. A treatable psychiatric disorder sometimes causes a student's bad behaviors. It is so important to send a student to a psychologist and to a psychiatrist for a psychological evaluation and a psychiatric evaluation in order to decide as to whether the student needs to be put under psychiatric care. They need to understand whether the student needs to go to psychotherapy sessions and/or needs to take psychiatric medications.

Educators that deal with students that are capable of misbehaviors need patience, sympathy, and compassion. These types of students are more like than not mentally ill. They misbehave because they do not know any better. They try to accomplish goals by breaking the rules. They do not understand that what they are trying to do is wrong because they are too young and too naïve to understand the difference between right and wrong.

Educators must bring an individual relationship with God into a student's life. God is a healing force that can help students to understand that certain behaviors will not be tolerated.

Using Destructive Discipline

Destructive discipline seeks to injure students because they have broken the rules. Educators and law enforcement officers can inflict both emotional injuries and physical injuries against students that misbehave.

There is no excuse for humiliating a student in front of his or her peers when he or she has violated school rules and/or school policies. There is no excuse for causing a student to have panic attacks in the classroom, in the principal's office, or in another part of the school. It is not appropriate to issue threats against a student in response to an allegation of misconduct in a school.

Educators must work with parents and mental health professionals to help students that break rules and that misbehave to come to respect the rules and laws of their school and of their community. Students do not need more of an injury inflicted against them than they have already inflicted against themselves.

Educators, parents, and law enforcement officers must work together to find ways to peacefully forgive our students for being immature and naïve. The process of disciplining a student should be painless and constructive. The disciplinary process should be learning process. God should be involved in teaching students the right way to obey the rules and the laws of a school and of a community.

God has to guide educators, parents, psychiatrists, psychologists, and social workers to make the process of disciplining a child or a young adult to be rewarding and to be productive for the child or the young adult. The love of God will help the child to learn big lessons about the difference between right and wrong.

God and Discipline

God is always someone that plays a major role in the way that parents and educators discipline our children and young adults. No one understands why our children and young adults misbehave more than God does. No one knows how to teach our kids and young adults how to better behave than our Supreme Being.

God tries to guide parents and educators in what they should do to help children and young adults what they need to understand so that their violations will stop happening. God tries to build an individual relationship with all of our students. God tries to help them to understand what they have done wrong and why what they have done is wrong. God wants His sons and daughters to understand that others that seek to discipline them are trying to save their lives.

God does not want educators to completely destroy students by suspending them from classes or by expelling them from a school. God does not want a student's classmates to become horrified when they will see what teachers and a principal would want to do to a student for misbehaving in a school.

The goal of education is to develop human beings which are students. The goal of education is not to find excuses to hurt students in the process of disciplining them. The goal of education is to prepare children and young adults to live as part of the adult population while sustaining an individual relationship with God by facing God's constructive discipline throughout the student's life. God wants all of our students to learn their lessons by responding to His discipline throughout their lives.

How Students Respond to God's Discipline

God is a part of the lives of every one of our students. God loves our students. God wants our students to succeed in everything that they try to accomplish. God wants our children to engage in productive and meaningful relationships. God wants our children to understand the difference between right and wrong. God wants to be a part of the way that children understand the consequences of breaking the rules and breaking the laws.

God wants our students to relax when parents and educators have detected that a student has broken a rule or a law. God wants a child or young adult to understand that what he or she did was unacceptable from the start. God wants to show love for a student as he tries to help parents and educators to show patience, sympathy, and love for the student.

God knows that something has seriously gone wrong if they detect that a student is in possession of illegal drugs or of a weapon. Destroying a student's life in this situation will not help anyone. We have to help our students by creating intensive psychiatric care programs for them. God has to be a big part of how successful these programs will be in helping our kids and students to understand the dangers and suffering that drugs and weapons will bring to their lives. God helps students to understand that using drugs and using weapons is the end of anyone that tries it. God wishes that Anti-Drug Courses and Anti-Weapon courses could exist in every public school, in every private school, and in every religious school in the world.

Students have to give God a positive response to His discipline. Students want God to work with their parents. Educators, and mental health professionals to work to save their lives. The Love of God is what will save the lives of our misbehaving students that need mental health treatment and discipline from their parents and educators.

God and Discipline before the Fact

What happens when God sees that one of our students might be planning to commit a crime like attempting to use a weapon or to use illegal drugs? God tries very much to intervene in the student's life. There is no guarantee that God will succeed in saving the life of the student. However, God does everything that He can to point out to educators, parents, and fellow students that they have a serious problem with a student that is considering using drugs and/or a firearm.

God tries to discipline the student before he or she actually uses a weapon or drugs. God wants to do everything that He can to stop the student from committing a crime before he or she goes through with it. God wants to stop our students from using dangerous illegal street drugs before they get a chance to use them.

Why is it that our schools do not teach our students about the demons of substance abuse and the use of weapons? Do we think that God would endorse courses in our grammar schools, in our middle schools, and in our high schools that would teach our kids to reject illegal drugs and weapons? God wants us to work with Him to save our kids. Our schools have not been preprogrammed to prepare our students for incarceration in correctional facilities in adulthood.

The job of our schools is to make sure that our students make the right decisions about drugs and weapons. They should completely reject weapons and drugs so that they can avoid incarceration.

God Works with Parents

God is always there to assist parents in finding the most productive ways to discipline their young toddlers, children, and young adults. A parent's kids feel the power of God's love through the way that they receive love from their parents. God helps parents to understand the most constructive way to teach kids the difference between right and wrong,

God plays a big role in helping to decide whether a child or young adult will need psychiatric care because of persistent behavioral issues that do not respond to repeated efforts to discipline the child or young adult. Parents should understand that psychiatry exists to help to save the lives of all of us that have psychiatric disorders. Untreated psychiatric disorders are the number one reason why a young adult or an adult will try to commit crimes or will resort to hurting himself or herself and hurting others with drugs and weapons.

Parents have to stop the cycle of violence with their kids. Taking psychiatric medications and going to psychotherapy are merciful compared to becoming incarcerated and dropping out of a grammar school or high school. God wants to save our kids before they have to face charges of committing crimes in front of the criminal justice system.

God guides parents to get professional medical treatment as soon as they and God detect that a child or young adult is a candidate for life-threatening self-destructive behaviors and destructive behaviors toward others. God wants to save these high-risk students before it is too late. It is too late when they find themselves either in prison, homeless, or dead.

It is very important for parents to understand that God and the Holy Spirit intervene in their lives and in the lives of their children who become destructive in their behaviors because they want to save the lives of our children and young adults. God appreciates it when parents decide to cooperate with Him to accomplish this for their loved one.

Discipline through God's Individual Relationship

Parents and educators do not often understand the role that God plays in the development of a baby and a toddler. Parents do not understand that they receive help from God when they have to deal with misbehavior in a baby, a toddler, or a child. God makes this discipline possible because He establishes a personal and individual relationship will all of his babies, toddlers, and children. The first thing that God teaches young kids is to respond to discipline from parents and mentors such as teachers.

Sometimes, our toddlers and children will just get the message from God. What you are doing is wrong. Sometimes, our toddlers and children will ignore God. Parents then have to intervene on behalf of God to make it perfectly clear to the child that he or she is doing something wrong. The process of discipline should end there. That is what God expects from parents that are caring for babies, toddlers, and children.

Young adults are more advanced. They are better able to understand God's ultimatums. God will tell them about the dire consequences that they will face if they proceed to break the rules or to break the law. Young adults cannot expect their parents to babysit them at their age. The intelligent young adults respond to God's warnings. The irresponsible young adults ignore God and have to face a more painful discipline after they have hurt themselves or have hurt others.

Saving a Student's Life through Discipline

What does it mean to save a student's life? It could mean many things.

We can convince students to never use illegal drugs in their entire lives. We can convince them to never be a drug dealer. We can always convince them to only work in on-the-books jobs. We can help them to understand the dangers of abusing alcohol. It is very productive to save the life of a student by convincing that student to reject illegal drugs and alcohol.

God certainly does not want our kids and young adults to possess and to use weapons and firearms. They might use a firearm once and face the consequences of ten years to life in prison. God does not want our young adults to fall in love with an instrument of the destruction of human life that will cause them to disappear from the face of the Earth sooner or later. We can save a student's live by convincing him or her to never use weapons.

God wants under aged students to be responsible with the sexual behaviors. God does not like to see unplanned pregnancies among under aged young adult girls. God does not like it when an under aged boy becomes infected with a sexually transmitted disease. We have to save the lives of our young adults by teaching them the consequences that they will face if they infuriate God with their sexual behaviors.

God does not like divorces. God cannot understand why a man and a woman will feel perfect for each other on their wedding day and will hate each other when they will file for divorce. This kind of problem hurts God. People that break their marital vows and that separate their children from one the children's parents can face very stern discipline from God.

Why would a man and a woman that would be engaged in sexual intercourse want to work with God to create a new human life while frustrating God's efforts to create a human life or to stop God from creating a human life? Is God as big fan of birth control? Does birth control really accomplish anything? Is the effort to abuse a woman for sexual gratification without the intent to produce a human life sexual exploitation? How does God save the life of a woman that faces sexual exploitation by allowing her partner to use contraception during sexual intercourse?

Do people that use birth control know that they are trying to stop God from creating a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body? Is destroying that human life through an abortion the way to solve the problem with God if he succeeds in overriding all of the couple's efforts to stop Him from creating a human life?

These issues infuriate God. The discipline that awaits individuals that play these types of games with God can be life-threatening and fatal. We should all understand that we all have to answer to God's discipline. That goes for our young adults that have misconceptions about what God will tolerate from them in their sexual behaviors.

Peer Pressure Issues

What Is Peer Pressure?

We all want to be accepted by our peers in our schools. We want to be actively involved in socialization with our peers in peer groups. Some peer groups in grammar schools, high schools, and colleges require members of the peer group to engage in self-destructive behaviors in order to gain acceptance into the peer group.

Peer groups may ask us to use drugs in order to be accepted into the gang. They may want to recruit someone as a drug dealer. They might want to recruit someone to work off-the-books in a local business.

They might want a recruit to drink excessive amounts of alcohol. The peer group might want a recruit to smoke. They might want a recruit to use a weapon.

Peer pressure is an effort by a peer group to accept a new member by asking the member to engage in activities that are harmful to themselves and that are potentially harmful to others.

Many students may consider engaging in the required activities of a peer group because of their desperation to join a social group in a school, in a fraternity, or in a sorority. Everyone wants to be part of a peer group in their schools.

God does not like the fact that schools may tolerate excessive peer pressure for its students. Excessive peer pressure can make a student very sick. It can cause a student to have a nervous breakdown. It can cause a student to become a substance abuser. It can make it more difficult for students to perform in the classroom. It could make it harder for the student to find a relationship that could lead to marriage.

God sees peer pressure in our schools all of the time. God deals with it. God does not want to tolerate it. God is determined to stop any peer pressure that encourages students to hurt themselves and to hurt others in any school in the world.

The Extent of Negative Peer Pressure

Peer groups do not just exist in our schools. Students can form peer groups outside of schools. These peer groups can be affiliated with organized crime, with drug kingpins, and with off the books businesses. These small businesses try to recruit young adults out of grammar schools and high schools to help drug dealers and off the books businesses to operate without being detected.

Using illegal drugs, weapons, alcohol, and tobacco in these situations is required. Using cash and only cash is required. Restrictions exist with the identity of the cell phones that these peer groups use. Peer group members do not file income tax returns. They falsify their income if they do file income tax returns. The peer group leaders expect peer group members to either seriously injure of to kill anyone that has betrayed the trust of the peer group.

Students that join these types of peer groups while they are in middle schools and high schools usually will decide to avoid going to college. They will try to make a career out of a life of crime. They will face a lifetime of incarcerations and homelessness.

Educators and Peer Pressure

Our educators and mental health professionals need to help our young adults about how to responsibly deal with peer pressure. Educators and mental health counselors have to tell it like it is about peer pressure.

Students should be convinced that they should reject any peer group that expects them to engage in destructive and/or self-destructive behaviors. Students should be convinced that there is no place in their lives for using alcohol and illegal drugs just because their peer group requires them to use the alcohol and drugs. They should understand that none of them has anything to gain by using a firearm.

Educators have to make it perfectly clear to students that they have to reject peer groups that want to turn their recruits into suicidal criminals that will ultimately achieve incarceration. Educators should show our kids and young adults movies about what it is like to exist in a correctional facility or in a prison. Our teachers should play interviews of drug dealers that are serving life in prison because the joined a drug gang in high school. They wanted a career in drug dealing. What they got out of it was a life of pain in suffering in various prisons and in homelessness.

God is offended that educators can teach students how to read, to write, and to manipulate arithmetic and algebra. Why do they not have courses to for warn our students about the dangers that they will face if they join a drug gang or if they join an organized crime family while they are in high school or after they leave high school?

Our schools are obliged by our relationships with God to teach courses that will serve to begin to save the lives of our students that do not know any better than to fall into this trap of desperation that will cause them to disappear from the face of the earth.

How to Deal with Negative Peer Pressure

All of our high schools, colleges, and universities should have counselors that can help our young adults to make important decisions about how to deal with suspicious peer pressure. Counselors should work for the parents, for the schools, and for God.

One of their most important jobs would be to diagnose peer pressure. Is it positive peer pressure? Is it negative peer pressure? Should the young adult student reject the peer group? Should the young adult student attempt to join the peer group?

There is no place in any of our schools in the United States for any peer group that encourages its recruits require its members and its recruits to behave in any way that is self-destructive or that threatens others. Counselors that see this kind of thing in our communities must determine when enough is enough. They must determine when to get law enforcement involved in dealing with a destructive peer group that thinks that it can encourage its young adult members to hurt themselves, to hurt others, and to become a threat to the community.

Some people call these types of peer groups "gangs." We have to work with God and with law enforcement to make sure that the threat that gangs pose toward society will end. Destructive peer groups will stop taunting our children and young adults at some point. The time will come when God will work with our schools and law enforcement agencies to put an end to gangs completely.

Substance Abuse Issues

Substance Abuse Peer Pressure

Where do our drug dealers first introduce our young adults to illegal drugs? Sometimes it is at a party. Sometimes, it is at a gathering of friends in a friend's apartment. It might be in a schoolyard. It might be in the back of as business.

Why do our young adults that are in high school and that under the age of twenty-one years old want to experiment with illegal drugs? Has anyone taught these young adults about the dangers that are involved in using illegal drugs in the United States?

It is an incredible tragedy for substance abusers all over the United States. No one had previously taught them about the dangers of using illegal drugs. No one had taught them about the dangers of dealing drugs out on the streets. No one warned them of caving into the negative peer pressure of drug gangs and drug kingpins that like to sell substance to the members of our population that are meant possibly destroy us.

God did not create us so that we would torture ourselves with illegal drugs. God did not create us so that we could commit suicide with illegal drugs. God did not create us so that we could destroy other people's lives with illegal drugs.

We have to train our students in all public and private grammar schools and in all public and private high schools to become street-smart. They have to understand the incredible disaster that they will face for themselves if they join a gang that will get them hooked on drugs. They have to know how to reject peer groups that want them to become drug dealers and drug addicts.

Our schools have to be perfectly honest with our kids and young adults that have never used illegal drugs before. Doing drugs is a scam that can cause you to kill yourself. Reject illegal drugs for everyday of your life. Have nothing to do with it. That is what God really wants our students to do about this situation.

Educators and Law Enforcement Work Together

Our educators and law enforcement officers have to stand in front of our young adult students in our grammar schools and in our high schools to give our students practical advice. Law enforcement has to be involved in saving the lives of our kids. Their job is not just to arrest people that deal drugs, that use drugs, and that launder money to somewhere out there. There most important job is to save our kids from that drug craziness.

Law enforcement officials need to make our kids to feel and to understand that they care about keeping kids off of drugs. Our kids need to believe that law enforcement is about preventing crime and preventing our kids from hurting themselves with drugs. That is much more important than arresting people that have destroyed their lives with drugs.

Law enforcement should build a partnership with our children and young adults. That partnership would protect the safety of our students. Students would be obliged to inform the police and sheriffs of their city and county if anyone should offer them any type of illegal drugs. Our kids would take an oath that they would never use any of the illegal stuff. That would be a good plan.

Teaching Students about Addiction

Students need to understand what addiction is in order to understand how they would be hurting themselves with illegal drugs if they would start abusing illegal drugs. Students must understand how illegal drugs hurt them when a user develops an addiction to the illegal drug.

Students should understand substance abusers develop a craving for an illegal drug. Their body tells their brain that they need the illegal drug in their blood stream. Substance abusers will do anything to get a daily supply of an illegal drug.

That is the plan until they get arrested and are either sent to prison or until they are committed into a substance abuse rehabilitation program. It happens that sooner or later the substance abuser runs out of his or her supply of illegal drugs.

Our kids have to understand that substance abusers that are addicted to illegal drugs can possibly find that kind of drug from drug dealers for some time. However, the likelihood is that the substance abuser's drug dealers will eventually be arrested. It is also unfortunate that the substance abuser will also become arrested. It is only a matter of time before the reality of substance abuse really claims its victims.

Our students do not want to find themselves in a prison or in a substance abuse rehabilitation facility. They have to understand their fate if they start to use illegal drugs. Maybe they will make the intelligent decision and they will reject drugs for the rest of their lives. That is the main goal of teaching our students about the graphic consequences of facing substance abuse addiction.

School and Domestic Substance Abuse

It is very difficult for any of our students to report to school when either he or she is facing a crisis at home with a family member that is a substance abuser. It is harder for children to deal with this type of domestic crisis. They cannot really come to understand the realities of drugs and addictions.

All schools should have special counselors that could help children that are facing this kind of painful crisis to have options. Special juvenile courts can review the situation of the family and of the children. These courts can make it easier for the kids to function while the adults and other family members will be getting help.

A domestic substance abuse crisis is one of the main reasons why a student's academic performance might not be consistent with the student's established academic potential. It is important that all of the kids and young adults in the family unit should be evaluated for psychiatric care, psychological counseling, and for religious counseling as well.

Substance abuse rehabilitation programs are not just for substance abusers. These programs are also for the substance abuser's family members. The programs help to rebuild the shattered family unit. A substance abuser can try to have a new beginning with the members of his or her family.

Substance abuse rehabilitation can also be a new beginning in a person's relationship with God. A substance abuser can pray to God to forgive him or her for what he or she has done wrong. A reformed substance abuser can work for the rest of his or her life with a new relationship with God. It is important to understand that God can help a reformed substance abuser to start a new life.

Mandatory Substance Abuse Education

Students in all schools should take seminars and courses that will introduce them to the inner world of the pursuit of drugs, drug dealers, and the law enforcement officers that hunt them down.

Our students should see movies of the kinds of disgraceful illegal drugs exist on the streets all over the country. They should see how substance abuser look before, during, and after they use illegal drugs.

Students should see movies about the front lines about our war against drug kingpins and drug dealers that we are fighting all over the world. Students should see the kinds of weapons that these drug cartels use. They should also see the kinds of cash that the Feds confiscated during an unending series of raids of drug dens.

Our students should see how sting operations catch drug dealers in the act of selling and/or buying illegal drugs. They should see what a waste of time it is to try to sell drugs on the streets because of the presence of the narcotics officers that see every drug deal in a neighborhood.

Why do drug dealers use guns? Our students should find out why drug dealers use guns. Maybe they need self-protection. Maybe they need their associates to know that they mean business. Maybe they are afraid that one or more of their clients might be out to get them. Are these drug dealers prepared to kill in order to stay in business?

Do drug dealers have anything to do with bank robberies? They are candidates to rob banks if they utilize powerful weapons. That may be one of the ways that they get their cash.

Do they run off-the-books businesses that the Feds do not know anything about? How much cash could a drug dealer's business be worth.

These are all topics that could be covered in seminars and courses that would help our students and young adults to make responsible decisions about whether or not they will ever be involved with drugs.

Family Planning Issues

What Is Young Adulthood?

Young adulthood is a period in a human being's life when a child's life when he or she begins to develop the capacity to achieve parenthood. Children begin to experience changes in their bodies that last for a few years that will eventually enable them to work with a member of the opposite gender to work with God to achieve the creation and the development of human life.

Young boys begin to develop the seed of life. They begin to develop the ability to produce semen. This is a fluid that they need to use in order to make a woman pregnant later in their lives. This fluid is transferred into a woman's body during sexual intimacy.

Young girls begin to experience menstrual cycles. This means that they develop the eventual capacity to achieve a pregnancy approximately once a month. Young girls have a miscarriage if they do not get pregnant during the ovulation stage of the menstrual cycle.

Homosexual boys and girls refuse to consider using their capacity to participate in the creation and the development of human life during puberty. They decide that they would rather exchange body fluids with members of the same gender.

Young adulthood is a period in a human being's life when God begins to prepare a young adult man and/or young adult woman to achieve the joys of parenthood. God prepares young adults to participate in the creation and the development of all human life. God wants to help our young adults to make responsible decisions about preparing to achieve parenthood.

God attempts to help all of His young adults to understand the biological changes that they are experiencing. God wants them to learn to be responsible with their sexual desires and sexual needs.

God and Sexual Intimacy

God tries to respond to the sexual intimacy between a male partner and a female partner. God's goal is to work with these two partners to have a substantial reason to conceive a human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. God wants the creation of a human life to come out of the loving affection and sexual intimacy that a man and a woman will show for each other.

God likes to produce a planned pregnancy. God wants a male partner and a female partner to pray to Him for help in becoming pregnant so that He can give them the gift of a new human life. Couples come to know that God will try very hard to help them. They should understand that God will not stop until they have achieved parenthood for as many times as they feel that they can handle.

Unplanned pregnancies disturb God. God is hurt and offended when a male partner and a female partner engage in loving intimacy without the intent to work with God to create a new human life. God punishes couples that engage in sexual behaviors without the intent to conceive a human life by shocking them with an unplanned pregnancy. They then must decide whether they will exist as parents.

Trying to destroy what God tries to create inside His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman hurts and disrupts Humanity. God wants everyone to accept a new human life into their lives.

Understanding the Stages of a Pregnancy

Our students need to understand the process of the creation of a new human life. There is nothing wrong with helping them to understand the anatomy of the male reproductive system and the anatomy of the female reproductive system.

Our young adults deserve the opportunity to understand the process of sexual intercourse. They need to understand the process of arousal. They need to understand the functioning of sexual intercourse. They also need to understand the male orgasm and the female orgasm.

Our young adults need to understand the three stages of a pregnancy. They need to understand ovulation. They to understand how conception happens when a sperm cell penetrates an ovum inside of God's Factory of Human Life.

They need to understand how the zygote attaches itself to the wall of the uterus. They need to understand how God then begins the first stage of a pregnancy by beginning to build and to construct a new human life.

Our young adults should understand the third and final stage of a pregnancy. This is a climax that ends with a childbirth. This is when God feels pride and joy. That is when God wants to bring life and joy too His new parents by presenting them with their new human life.

God then begins to work with the baby and the parents and siblings to develop the baby throughout the baby's early life.

God and High-Risk Sexual Behaviors

Does God become offended when we engage in certain types of sexual behaviors? We have to remember that sexual activity is a direct connection to God that is supposed to work to create a new human life for all of us. That should be the only purpose of sexual activity.

God does not like sexual exploitation. God does not appreciate men that try to attempt to impregnate women without the intent to work with Him to create a new human life. No woman needs to tolerate a man that tries to force her to use birth control devices.

God does not like promiscuity. God does not like men and/or women that choose to have multiple sexual partners in a reasonably short amount of time without the intent to conceive a human life. God is offended when men and/or women pay for sexual activity. God is offended when a porn producer pays a man and a woman who have no relationship with one another to have a sexual encounter.

Men cannot impregnate men. Women cannot impregnate women. God does not like it when His fluids that He is supposed to use to impregnate a woman after a successful sexual intercourse is used to try to impregnate a man. These homosexual behaviors disturb God. God can tolerate these behaviors to a point before He will become violent with men that will try to impregnate other men. God is also offended by promiscuity among homosexual men and women.

The ultimate consequence of infuriating God with our high-risk sexual behaviors is to become infected with an incurable sexually transmitted disease. This happen when God is so angry that He feels that He feels that adults that behave like this deserve this kind of punishment from Him.

Sexually Transmitted Diseases

Our students need to completely understand each and every one of the sexually transmitted diseases that exist within God's creation. They have to see the consequences of provoking God's anger with our sexual behaviors.

Why do sexually transmitted diseases exist? They exist because God has chosen to punish us if we engage in sexual behaviors that offend Him. We can become infected with a sexually transmitted disease when we do not care about what the real reason for sexual activity really is inside of our relationship with God.

Healthy sexual activity works with a couple, a man and a woman, who have a monogamous relationship. They work with God to create a new human life. They certainly would not be candidates to become infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

A man that exchanges body fluids with a call girl that he had met two hours ago in a bar would be an excellent candidate to become infected with a sexually transmitted disease. Two men that decide to begin to exchange body fluids within a few days after they meet without being tested for sexually transmitted diseases are also prime candidates for God's punishment.

Homosexual men and women cannot engage in sexual activity in the truer sense of the phrase. Men cannot impregnate each other. Women cannot impregnate each other. Sexual activity is about working with God to create new human lives. Homosexuals like to exchange body fluids with a member of the same gender. Our young adults have to understand these ideas before they choose their sexual orientation.

God will punish us by infecting us with a sexually transmitted disease if we persist to humiliate and to offend Him with our sexual behaviors.

Minors and Contraception

All students that are under the age of twenty-one years old are considered to be minors. Should they consider using birth control to have sexual relations with a partner while they are still students? Who pays for a student's birth control method? Should parents be involved in a minor's decision to become sexually active?

Using birth control is too stressful for high-school students and for college-students. Our female students have nothing to gain by being sexually submissive to their boyfriends in a high school or on a college campus.

Using birth control could severely injure our young adult girls in both high schools and on college campuses. Female undergraduates are subject to sexual exploitation whenever they feel the pressure to submit to a boyfriend and to become sexually active while using a birth control device.

There is no justification for a campus to endorse the use of birth control in college dorms. There is no excuse for allowing any type of sexual activity in any dorm on a college campus. The administrations of colleges and universities should warn female undergraduates about the dangers of socializing with men in sorority parties and in fraternity parties. Our schools must protect the safety our female students by discouraging them from using birth control.

Sexual Activity without the Intent to Conceive

Is sexual activity a need that has to be satisfied on a daily basis? Do we need to engage in sexual activity to exist in our lives? Is sexual activity a need or is it a desire?

We are supposed to work with God to conceive a new human life during sexual activity between a man and a woman. That is a productive accomplishment that come out of healthy and intelligent sexual activity.

What is a sex offender? The common denominator between all sex offenders is that they try to have sexual encounters without the intent to work with God to create new human lives. This kind of individual hurts God.

Men may wonder why they will wake up one day and to find his female partner filing for divorce. This is a man that was requiring his girlfriend to abuse birth control. This is a man that wanted to have sexual relations with his girlfriend without the intent to work with God to bring a new life into the world. Does birth control destroy relationships? Maybe it does.

Does birth control cause depression in women? It is extremely painful to attempt to achieve a pregnancy repeatedly over a long period of time and to continue to stop God from creating a human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Missed opportunities to become pregnant while a woman is trying to become pregnant can devastate a woman's mood and could cause her to become severely depressed over time. This could lead to a decline in her relationship with her male partner.

Men and women have to try to understand what they are accomplishing with sexual activity if they do not want to work with God to create a new human life. The couple should evaluate whether it would be healthy to engage in sexual activity if they do not any more pregnancies.

Virginity and Consummating a Relationship

There comes a time in every virgin's life when he and/or she will consider consummating a relationship his or her first real romantic interest. This means that the either the girl, the boy, or both the girl and the boy will lose their virginity to each other with some type of a sexual encounter. That would mean that the boy and girl would be together for the rest of their lives. It would also mean that they would agree to eventually become engaged.

Where does a virginal girl go to get advice about when it would be appropriate to become sexually active for the first time? Can she talk to a nurse in school? Can she talk to a psychologist in their school? Can she talk to an adult friend about whether she should go through with the consummation? Why is it that our schools do not have the resources to give counseling regarding consummation to a high school female student or a college undergraduate female student?

Training a female virgin to be prepared to understand what to expect from a relationship that will face a consummation attempt should exist for all of our students. Why is it that this type of sex education does not exist anywhere in the world? Do our schools care about the humiliation and terror that confront our female virgins in our schools? Why do they not have anywhere to go to get advice and counseling about birth control and to help them to make decisions about engaging in sexual activity. We have to help our male virgins and female virgins to make the right decisions about how to begin to become responsible about the way that they will become sexually active for the first time.

Consummation Issues

Making a Commitment with a Sex Act

There are times when our female young adults can be so desperate to find a fiancé to be engaged to that they will resort to engaging in sexual activity with a boyfriend. Women in high schools and colleges sometimes feel the need to be sexually active with a new boyfriend in order to convince the boyfriend to consider a long-term relationship that could also result in marriage.

Sick men in high schools and in colleges can exploit this kind of desperation and can rape and sexually exploit a woman who is desperate to find a husband. Such a boyfriend will feel comfortable in requiring his girlfriend to use contraception. Such a male student may agree to become sexually active and to engage in a consummation ceremony. However, there is no guarantee that he will be willing to commit to a long-term commitment or even a marriage.

Nothing is more devastating for a female undergraduate student than the end of a consummated relationship that happens before graduation. Female undergraduates should understand that a relationship between a male undergraduate and a female undergraduate is more likely to succeed if they form a plutonic relationship that is free of sexual activity in the beginning.

A real relationship is a friendship between a man and a woman. A real relationship has nothing to do with sexual activity. A real relationship happens when a man shows unconditional love for a woman regardless if sexual activity between him and her should be present in the relationship.

Violating a female virgin as a student in a high school or in a college can be hurtful to the female student. We should only like to see a man and a woman to lose their virginity as part of a legitimate and established relationship between both of them.

Consummation and an Unplanned Pregnancy

Do a male student and male student understand the consequence of an unplanned pregnancy that may await them if they choose to consummate their relationship? Do they know how much it might hurt if they consummate the relationship and would be unsuccessful in producing a pregnancy. Is it hurtful to use birth control during a consummation attempt?

How would a college female student deal with a pregnancy after a consummation attempt? Would she choose to give birth to the child? Would she choose to have an abortion? Would she drop out of the school? Would she marry the father of the child? Do the female college student and them male college student consider these issues before they consummate their relationship and before they become sexually active?

Do they understand what they are doing to God by playing games with consummation and sexual activity? Do they think about the will of God when they think about the future of their relationship? Do they look for a short term sexual relationship with no intent to work with God to produce a pregnancy?

Couples that consummate their relationship should understand the risks that are involved such as an unplanned pregnancy, the transmission of sexually transmitted diseases, and the emotional pain and suffering that will happen if their relationship ends after a series of sexual encounters.

Consummation and STD's

When is it extremely dangerous to consummate a relationship? It is really dangerous if you have known your partner for less than four weeks. It is dangerous if you and/or your partner has been sexually promiscuous. It is dangerous if you know that either you or your partner engages in high-risk sexual behaviors and has not been thoroughly tested for the presence of sexually transmitted diseases. It is dangerous when you seek a partner that can allow you to engage in sexual exploitation.

A homosexual person might try to consummate a relationship with a person that he has only known for three to six weeks. The partners may choose to exchange body fluids. Both of them can become infected with HIV because they decided to engage in the reckless exchange of body fluids without being tested for all sexually transmitted diseases.

A heterosexual man may think that it is funny to use call girls and to date five women in a time span of eighteen months. A sex act that involves the exchange of body fluids can cause the man to be infected with Herpes or Syphilis. Again, this happens when both high-risk candidates for an STD infection are not tested for sexually transmitted diseases before they decide to engage in the consummation of their relationship.

When does God punish us for the way that we consummate a relationship? Firstly, we will have no intent to produce a pregnancy. Secondly, we must seek the sexual exploitation of a partner. Thirdly. God can catch a man trying to impregnate a man or a woman that tries to impregnate a woman. Fourth, a person can have an indefinite number of partners.

We must teach our young adults and adults to be responsible in the way that they decide to consummate a relationship with a member of the opposite gender and a member of the same gender.

Consummation Carries No Guarantees

Relationships begin and end all of the time. Our schools try hard to be dating services for our students. They try to maximize the probability that all of our students will graduate from college with a premarital relationship with a partner of the opposite gender. Our colleges want their dorms and facilities to the types of socializations that would lead to successful meeting and dating among young adults.

Agreeing to consummate a relationship is a huge risk for our undergraduates. There is no guarantee that consummation will lead to a marriage proposal and/or to an engagement. There is no guaranteed that a consummations attempt will even lead to a long-term relationship between a man and a woman.

There is the potential for mutual emotional and physical injury with a consummation attempt and subsequent efforts to engage in sexual activities between both partners. Women that agree to participate in these sexual encounters as undergraduate students may face sexual exploitation and severe mood instability.

Would it be right to ban sexual activity from college campuses? That is not the issue. The issue is to create awareness about the sensitive feminine issues that devastate our college aged undergraduate girls when they try to find the man that they will marry after graduation. They do not deserve the stress of sexual activity in order to ensure that they will marry the man of their dreams.

Love Versus Sexual Exploitation

When is a consummation an act of love? It is definitely an act of love on a couple's wedding day in the evening. That may be the most productive way to consummate the relationship. A man and woman might want to consummate the relationship on the night that they become engaged. There might not be anything really wrong with that.

Consummation is an act of love when it shows up during the beginning of a long-term commitment between a man and a woman. A ceremony such as a marriage or an event such as an agreement to become engaged are appropriate venues to support the healthy occurrence of consummation between the man and the woman in the relationship.

Consummation can prepare a man and a woman that have entered a long-term relationship to prepare to work with God to participate in the conception and the development of human life. God wants newlyweds and newly engaged couples to share in the intimacy that generates the energy to help Him to create a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Consummation is an expression of love for the engaged man and woman and for the newlywed man and woman.

Some men can promise a woman that sexual activity will lead to a long-term commitment and possibly marriage. Real love between a man and a woman has nothing to do with sexual activity. It has to do with a mutual effort to exist with one another and to participate in the conception and the development of human life.

Consummation is a good way for a couple show love for each other when they decide to begin a long-term relationship. Consummation can be a good thing and/or it could be a bad thing. We have to make responsible decisions about consummation that that it will be a productive experience for us.

No Consummation for Minors

Sexual activity by minors is completely unacceptable. Parents of young girls have to be very vigilant about the activities of their daughter and her boyfriend. There is no excuse for any parent to allow a consummation attempt by an under aged daughter if she is under the age of eighteen years old. As the matter of fact, they should not even allow a young girl to be dating boys while they are still in high school.

Parents should also be very conservative about allowing homosexual teenagers to date and to consummate relationships. Parents have to understand that allowing a homosexual teenager to date can result in an under aged HIV infection or an infection of some other type of sexually transmitted diseases. A parent's goal when they have to deal with a homosexual son or a homosexual daughter is to do everything that is humanly possible to make sure that the son or daughter will be responsible with their sexual behaviors. They want the possibility that their son or daughter will be infected with a sexually transmitted disease to be practically 0%.

There is no excuse for under aged unplanned pregnancies. That is another reason why consummations for minors should be outlawed. It is the worst tragedy that can happen to a young adult to face an unplanned pregnancy when they are either in high school or in college. Educators and the government have to work together to stop unplanned pregnancies and sexual exploitations.

Criminal Justice Issues

Respect for the Criminal Justice System

Our schools are obligated to teach our students to respect and to understand our criminal justice system. We should teach our students that the criminal justice system is there to help all of us what the difference between right and wrong is in our country. Law enforcement officers are dedicated to protecting us from all domestic threats to our lives and to the lives of our loved ones.

We must teach our students to show respect for our law enforcement officers by understanding that illegal drugs are bad for them. Our students must understand why drugs are bad for them. Our students must understand why the criminal justice system punishes those of us that sell and market illegal drugs. We must teach our students about the consequences that they will face if they use illegal drugs.

The main role of the criminal justice system is to keep our kids and young adults from being arrested and from going to juvenile detention and prison. Our law enforcement officers work to keep our kids and young adults from hurting themselves with illegal drugs, alcohol, and weapons. Our law enforcement officers protect our kids and young adults from criminals that would want to turn our kids and young adults into criminals.

Law enforcement officers want to make it safe for our kids and young adults to exist in our neighborhoods, our schools, and our streets. They are responsible that we will get the protection that we need to that we can live at peace with God, with our family, and with the community.

We also have to come to understand what we can do get ourselves in trouble with law enforcement. We have to teach our kids and young adults to make sure that they will never spend time in juvenile detention or in prison.

Violence is Illegal

How do we teach our children and young adults that violence is illegal? How do we help them to understand the consequences that they will face if they use violence against anyone that knows anyone of them?

We must teach our children and young adults that violence is either a person's effort or a group's effort to inflict pain and suffering upon a person or a group of people. We must teach our students that violent people seek to accomplish goals that are unrealistic. We must teach them that no one has anything gain by engaging in a campaign of violence.

We have to teach our kids that any money that criminals seek to receive from engaging in violence will eventually come back to haunt them. The criminal justice system will eventually find these people and will punish them for the pain and suffering that they have caused for Humanity.

God will not tolerate any justification for violence. God will not support any campaign of violence. God did not create humanity so that all of us could find genuine and acceptable excuses to engage in violence against ourselves and against each other. Our students need to understand that none of us has the right or the permission to use violence to accomplish anything in anyway. We do not have anything to gain by causing pain, suffering, and death for our brothers and sisters.

Why is Substance Abuse Illegal?

God, law enforcement, and the criminal justice system will not tolerate illegal drug dealing and substance abuse. The criminal justice system cares enough about us to make it a crime for any of us to hurt ourselves with illegal drugs. The criminal justice system wants to punish those of us that will encourage our children and young adults to buy illegal drugs and to use illegal drugs to hurt themselves repeatedly.

Drug dealing is an off-the-books profession. Drug dealers to not declare their income to the Internal Revenue Service. They do not file tax returns. Their business is illegal no matter which way you look at it.

Only doctors can prescribe medications for the treatment of an illness in this country. Drug dealers do not have any licenses that give them the right to prescribe their drugs to treat whatever illnesses that their clients are trying treat. Drug dealers have no right to give any type of medical treatment to their clients.

Drug dealers sell drugs that have not been approved to treat any illness by the Food and Drug Administration. It is illegal for pharmacists to dispense these drugs in a pharmacy. Therefore, it is illegal for drug dealers to sell these drugs out on the streets. The FDA knows that these drugs severely injure substance abusers. That is why The FDA wants law enforcement agencies to take these drugs off of the streets.

The criminal justice system does not allow off-the-books businesses to sell medications that are hurtful to their customers. The drug dealers that continue to try to make a career out of drug dealing unfortunately will be facing life in prison for trying to poison Humanity.

Working Off-The-Books Is Illegal

Our students must become well aware about the dangers of running their own businesses or of working for another business. Many people that own and operate businesses like to work off-the-books. That means that they earn income part of which is not reported to the Internal Revenue Service as taxable income. That means that if you try to conceal your income from the IRS that you will wind up owing back taxes to the IRS.

Our schools should help students to understand how to run a business. They should teach our students about the dead-end of their lives when they will work off-the-books and crash because of it. Our students have to understand how to start their own businesses and companies if they cannot find jobs.,

Those of us that have to start a business because we cannot find a job have to understand the death wish that follows over the head of all entrepreneurs. It has to do with not reporting your income properly to the Internal Revenue Service and owing an unimaginable amount of money to the IRS in back taxes. That is the main horror that you could face if you start a business without knowing what you are doing.

An IRS audit can kill anyone that has been earning off-the-books income. The IRS will eventually come to understand who it is that is working off-the-books. It is a sad way to become indicted. It is a sad way to throw your life away because you did not want to pay the taxes that you owed to the IRS.

Stealing is Illegal

Do our kids and young adults know what stealing actually is? Do they know the consequences of stealing? Do they understand the different types of stealing that exist out there?

There are two types of stealing. You can steal merchandise or you can steal money. That is the reality of what you can steal.

Our students and young adults have no idea what stealing is or what consequences they will face if they do steal. Our students must understand that most people that try to steal merchandise and/or money think that they can get away with it without facing the consequences of what they have done.

We must teach our children and young adults what it means to steal. We must explain what it means to steal money and what it means to steal merchandise.

We must help our students to understand what it is like to spend fifteen years in prison for trying to stage a bank robbery. We must show our students what happens when an armed robber is caught in the act of robbing a jewelry store. We need to show our students what it is like to be arraigned after you have been charged with the commission of a crime. We need to give students a tour of our more exciting prisons and correctional facilities.

The one thing that we must teach our students more than anything else is that no one gets away with stealing. Everyone that steals eventually faces arrests and prosecutions. Everybody that steals eventually faces unemployment and prison time. Our students have to understand that the consequences of stealing do not make it worth the while to steal.

To Serve and to Protect

Law enforcement officers work to serve the community and to protect the members of the community. They work to educate the community that they serve about the dangers that face them if they resort to committing crimes to survive. They serve the community by protecting our schools and by being role models for our kids and young adults.

Law enforcement officers need to get more involved in helping our higher-risk young adult students how to understand the nature of a crime. Law enforcement has to give higher-risk students and their families hope that their young adults will avoid prison and will lead normal lives. Our higher-risk young adults need to see law enforcement officers as role models that can help them to understand the difference between right and wrong.

The community must feel safe when competent law enforcement officers work to help all of the community's members to understand the compassion that the criminal justice system. Law enforcement must help those of us that have committed crimes and that need a second chance to start over again after realizing what we have done wrong.

To Serve and to Protect is not about arresting criminals. It is about stopping our kids and young adults from becoming criminals. It is about saving our students from having to exist in a life of crime and incarceration. It is about honoring law enforcement officers that risk their lives everyday so that their communities can be safe for our families, our children, and our young adults.

Understanding the Consequences

How does a child or a young adult understand what happens when somebody breaks a law? Who teaches our students about prison and juvenile detention? Who teaches virginal students about sexually transmitted diseases? What is the penalty for violating the virginity of a female minor?

We have to take time out from teaching our kids the basics like reading, math, spelling, and writing. We have to help them to understand that misbehaviors come with consequences. We have to teach them how to recognize that they have done something wrong. We must teach them to not lie about what they have done wrong. We need to teach them how to show remorse for what they have done wrong in front of God and in front of the criminal justice system.

We must teach our students to follow the guidance of God and of the Holy Spirit so that they will not face a catastrophic failure that could cause them to be arrested, indicted, and prosecuted. God does not want our kids to have to face ridicule in front of the criminal justice system. God is hurt when His students get into trouble with the criminal justice system.

Our students have to understand that God punishes us in different ways for not responding to Him and/or to the Holy Spirit when they repeatedly warn us that we are doing something wrong. God and the Holy Spirit can try to help us after law enforcement and our teachers have caught us committing a crime.

It is so important for children and young adults to pray and to try keep relationships with God and with the Holy Spirit in their lives so that they will no better than to fall into a trap and to commit a crime. God and the Holy Spirit can help us to understand the consequences that we will face if we commit a sin or a crime. God can help us away from committing a sin or a crime.

The Criminal Justice System Answers to God

Our lawyers, judges, and law enforcement officers are all there because God wants them to be there. They are all serving God and Humanity by passing judgment upon our brothers and sisters that seem to be confused about the difference between what is legal and what is a crime.

The criminal justice system is supposed to try to be a forgiving organization. However, some crimes are difficult to forgive. Violent crimes can make a court sick. It is hard for a public defender to defend someone who has committed an act of violence.

God is the final Supreme Being that passes judgement upon everyone that will either remain a free person or will become incarcerated. Our students have to understand that the way that criminals stand before God to face judgement for what they have done wrong is to face a courtroom and a judge.

A judge represents the Will of God in a courtroom when suspects in the commissions of crimes have to face the will of God. Will God allow the suspect to remain a free person? Will it be God's will to send the suspect to prison? Will it be God's will to set bond for the suspect?

God is a that stands in the background of the criminal justice system all over the world. God has an enormous amount of influence in the way that law enforcement officers do their jobs. God has a lot of influence in the ways that the courts operate. God is a forgiving Supreme Being. He cares so much for all of us. God does not want anyone to face incarceration. That may end someday.

Virginity Dating Issues

Protecting Against Date Rape

Young adult girls in high school and in college can be the targets of attempted date rape. That means that there are some young adult boys that can try to convince a young adult girl to engage in certain types of sexual activity after going on only one to three or four dates. The young adult girl maybe so desperate to solidify a relationship with a boyfriend that she may feel overwhelming pressure to tolerate the offer to engage in sexual activity.

The sexual exploitation of young adult female undergraduates on college campuses is nothing new. Most colleges and universities have been promoting sexual activity between young adult men and young adult women for decades. Colleges and universities portray themselves as dating services for young adults. They believe that sexual activity between a young adult boyfriend and a young adult girlfriend at certain location on a college campus and off of a college campus is required because that is part of the dating process of the college experience.

What happens if the young adult boy wants to convince the young adult girl to engage in sexual activity even though they do not know each other and they have no relationship? It is date rape when a young adult girl agrees to engage in sexual activity in that situation. Again, she may be so desperate to find a partner that she will agree to be raped in order to find a relationship with a boyfriend.

On-campus date rape is an outrage. No campus should promote on-campus date rape. Young undergraduate boys and undergraduate girls should be encouraged to abstain from sexual activity until they have been dating for at least a year. They should have time to evaluate each other in order to understand whether they are right for each other. They do not want to rape each other. They want to love each other with sexual intimacy when the time is right for that behavior.

Understanding Sexual Activity in Advance

Virginal young adult males and virginal young adult females should understand the mechanics of sexual activity before the make the decision to begin to engage in sexual activity for the first time. It is embarrassing when a young adult boy and a young adult girl to agree to engage in sexual activity and to not know what they are doing when they try to become sexually active for the first time.

Why is it against the law for under aged young adults to understand the mechanics of sexual intercourse? Why is it illegal for minors to view pornography? Pornography is offensive because the actors that engage in sexual activity do not know each other, they are promiscuous, they are being paid to be intimate, and they have no intent to work with God to create a human life at all. This recipe leads to the transmission of sexually transmitted diseases. These are not the kinds of behaviors that we want our young adults to believe are consistent with what God will tolerate from them.

However, how else will virgins learn about how to conduct themselves during sexual intercourse? We have to be brave. We have to develop responsible and comprehensive family planning training for our virginal young adult boys and our virginal young adult girls. Family planning counselors should teach our young adults to understand what to expect when they try to engage in a sexual encounter with a person of the opposite gender for the first time. Family planning counselors can also help young virgins to understand whether they want to lose their virginity or if they want a pregnancy.

Female Virgins and the Use of Seduction

A young adult female virgin may be desperate to win over a commitment from a boyfriend that she has just met or that she has been dating for some time. She may feel that seducing her boyfriend may increase the chances that he will submit to her and that he will agree to have a long-term relationship with her.

The female virgin's use of seduction offers no guarantees that a young adult male will take a young adult female seriously when it comes time to decide whether they should be committed to a long-term relationship. However, young adult male virgins may feel obliged to become committed to a young adult female virgin because of the female's relentless seduction.

There are two types of seduction that a woman will use to attack a man that she will try to love with her heart and soul. The first type of seduction happens during courtship when the virginal woman tries to entrap a man into a long-term relationship. The second type of seduction happens when a woman is determined to become pregnant and to give birth to a baby or to babies.

Women might try to use intimacy when she would try to make peace with her male partner when their relationship may be on the verge of ending because of conflicts between the man and the woman. Seduction can be a sign of affection that a woman can show for a man. Many women believe that a man expects seduction and the readiness to engage in sexual activity as a requirement of the continued relationship.

Family planning counselors must help our female virgins how to use and to how to understand seduction. They must understand how to be responsible with seduction. They must understand the underlying motivations for using seduction in a relationship.

The Best Time to Lose Your Virginity

It is a shame that most female high school virgins and college undergraduate virgins do not have access to family planning counseling to help them to decide when the right time is to engage in sexual activity for the first time. All of our schools should have family counseling centers where female virgins could go to discuss their options with regards to sexual activity with a certified family planning counselor.

Some men are impatient. They want to have sexual intercourse with a first girlfriend that they begin to date in high school. They have the impression that sexual intercourse just happens to young adult boys and that there is nothing wrong with a boyfriend that would want to lose his virginity to his girlfriend in high school.

Do high school female virgins have to tolerate sexual exploitation from their boyfriends before they reach their enrollment in college? It is very hurtful to believe that the administration of a high school and a female virgin's parents would tolerate a relationship that would allow a young adult male virgin to violate an under aged minor that is a student in a high school.

The best time to lose your virginity for most young adult boys and young adult girls is when they will approach the time when they will want to achieve parenthood. This is about the time when they will want to achieve a long-term relationship with a person that will help them to work with God to conceive and to develop new human lives that will come to him and to his partner from God.

Sexual Activity is Part of Our Relationship with God

All human life comes from God. God develops new human lives as the result of intimate sexual activity between a man and a woman. God cannot just create a new human life without being able to respond to passionate sexual activity between a man and a woman.

Our virgins have to understand something that is very important about heterosexual sexual activity. The goal of sexual activity between a man and a woman is to give God the justification to create a human life in His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. God will not create a new human life inside of a woman unless He sees passionate intimacy between a man and a woman that are candidates to become parents.

How does God feel when a female virgin in high school engages in sexual activity and becomes pregnant? God can become very angry when a young adult minor becomes pregnant. That is because many of our schools do not want to tell our young adults the truth about what sexual activity is all about. Our schools want our virgins to figure things out by destroying themselves when they do not know anything about what they are doing with sexual activity.

Can we injure God with our sexual activities? Yes, we can injure God with our sexual behaviors. God hurts when many of us refuse to achieve parenthood. God hurts when a minor in a high school or in a college gets pregnant and seeks to have an abortion to respond to the pregnancy. God hurts when we take Him to such a state of anger that He makes the decision to infect us with a sexually transmitted disease. There are many ways that God punishes us when He sees us enjoying sexual behaviors that deeply offend Him.

We have to think about God when we engage in sexual activity. We have to do everything that we can to understand whether we are offending God by what we are doing. Furthermore, we must teach our virginal young adult males and our virginal young adult females about ways to protect themselves from God's anger when they engage in sexual activity for the first time.

Virginal Sexual Activity That Offends God

God wishes that all of us would pursue parenthood in a partnership with a partner of the opposite gender. God gives all of us the free will to decide what our sexual orientation will be.

A heterosexual sexual orientation is when a young adult plans to work with a partner of the opposite gender to work with God to create and to develop a new human life through passionate sexual intimacy.

A homosexual sexual orientation is a young adult's rejection of his or her ability to work with a partner of the opposite gender to work with God to create and to develop a new human life. Young adults with a homosexual sexual orientation imitation the process of conception by trying to impregnate members of the same gender.

God will not tolerate promiscuity and "one-night stands" from either heterosexuals or homosexuals. God will not tolerate heterosexuals and homosexuals that rape victims of sexual exploitation. God does not tolerate the use of illegal drugs during the processes of sexual activities. God does not tolerate homosexual men that try to impregnate multiple partners of the male gender in a small period of time. God does not like to infect anyone with a sexually transmitted disease.

Sexual Orientation Issues

What is a Heterosexual?

A heterosexual is a man and/or a woman that is committed to work with God and with a partner of the opposite gender to achieve parenthood. Heterosexuals understand that all human beings have an obligation to God to accept a new human life after childbirth and to work with God to develop that life for the rest of his and/or her life.

Heterosexuals understand that the purpose of a marriage between a man and a woman is to work with God to continue the cycle of the creation and the development of human life for God so that He can achieve His purpose of existing.

Parenthood is a challenge for heterosexuals. However, male and female heterosexuals dream about achieving parenthood. Male and female heterosexuals are ready to become committed to each other and to engaging in the passionate sexual intimacy that will help God to create a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman.

A heterosexual works to accept and to follow the guidance of God and to work with his or her spouse to properly develop the new human lives that God has presented to him or her. Heterosexuals dream about loving their children. They dream about feeling the happiness of working with God to develop human lives from the child's birth date all the way until they will they will make the decision as to whether they will become parents themselves.

Heterosexuals understand the joy of a relationship with God that produces loving sons and daughters. Heterosexuals experience the fulfillment that comes from God when they accept God's mission to raise and to develop a newborn baby into a fully-functioning human being.

What is a Homosexual?

A homosexual seeks to completely reject their ability to work with God to conceive and to develop human life with a partner of the opposite gender. They completely reject their ability to share in the passionate intimacy with a spouse of the opposite gender that would lead God to award them the right and ability to develop a new human life after childbirth.

What does God think when homosexuals try to make each other pregnant by exchanging body fluids with each other? God is really hurt when they do not want anything with children. Male homosexuals that exchange body fluids with other homosexual men to try to get each other pregnant humiliates and angers God. Homosexuals do not understand that all sexual activity is a direct connection to God. God is hurt when they will refuse to have children. Pain turns to anger when they simulate sexual intercourse with each other.

Homosexual promiscuity and involvement in pornography and pornographic relationships is about the end of what God can tolerate from homosexuals. God is infuriated when he sees homosexuals trying to imitate sexual intercourse with numerous partners in a short period of time with no regard to the fact that infections of sexually transmitted diseases may be happening throughout all of these encounters. God finally infects a homosexual with a sexually transmitted disease when the pain that a homosexual cause for God becomes unbearable. God wants to put an end to His suffering.

Educating Young Adults about the Risks

We have to teach our young adult virgins about the differences between heterosexuality and homosexuality. We must help them to understand what their goals are. We must help them to understand the benefits of achieving parenthood by working with a heterosexual partner and with God to create and to develop a human life.

Our young adult virgins have to understand have to understand what happens to us when God continues to become offended by our sexual behaviors. We need to teach them about the difference between acceptable types of sexual behaviors and unacceptable types of sexual behaviors. We must teach our young adult virgins about how to reach out to God for advice and counseling with regard considering how we will proceed with our sexual activities.

Sexual activities have a lot to do with our relationship with God. God is always there to help us to make the right decisions about our sexual activities. God wants all of us to live in peace with Him. He does not want any of our young adult virgins to become infected with a sexually transmitted disease. Our young adult virgins need guidance so that they will behave in a way that God will be able to steer them away from becoming infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

Our family planning educators must be honest with our young adult virgins in our grammar schools and in our high schools. We have to teach them about how to be responsible when they will choose their sexual orientation. We have to help them to be responsible so that they will not face an infection of a sexually transmitted disease. We have to help them to be responsible to help them to understand God's joy during childbirth and God's anger when we engage in high-risk sexual behaviors.

God and Sexually Transmitted Diseases

Sexually transmitted diseases are God's creations. God created sexually transmitted diseases for many different reasons. We live in God's Universe. We have to play by His rules. God will punish us if we do not play by His rules. God will punish us if we break His Laws when we live in His Universe. We have to get the message from God. Some behaviors are tolerable and some behaviors are not tolerable.

God will infect a person with a sexually transmitted disease when He has lost His patience with the person's sexual behaviors and when God sees no hope that a person will function as a parent in His Human Family. These types of people think that they can continue to have sexual relations with numerous partners without forming long-term relationships forever. They forget that their sexual behaviors are part of their relationship with God.

God is now violent when He sees the way that adults conduct themselves with their sexual activities. They answer to God. God will punish them if they do not understand that God will not tolerate the way that they abuse their ability to work with Him to conceive and to give birth to a new human life. God does not know how to tell them that some of them have bombed so badly that they will face a lifetime of torture with their sexually transmitted diseases.

Our young adult virgins do not need to suffer like this. Our young adult virgins can get the message that God wants them to be respectable in the way that they behave with their sexuality. God wants them to understand that they can escape the lifetime of torture of a sexually transmitted disease by realizing the joy that awaits them when they finally achieve parenthood.

Academic Performance Issues

Identifying Obstacles to Performance

There are several factors that may cause a student to fall short of his or her ability to perform in the classroom. Educators must work with parents, psychiatrists, psychologists, and family planning counselors to help students to deal with the stressors that negatively affect their academic performance.

Malnutrition might exist in a student's life. This may happen because to the financial situation of the student's family. However, there is no excuse for allowing a student to report to school that is malnourished by his or her family and his or her school.

Mental illness can make life very difficult for a young student. Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder and Depression can work against the ability of a student to function properly in the classroom. There are some students that can benefit from psychiatric treatment while they are either in grammar school or in high school.

Peer conflict is another problem that might negatively affect a student's academic performance. There are times when a peer group will reject a student. That can by hurtful and painful for the student that is rejected. The consequence of this conflict might be a lack of concentration that would lead the student to lose track of reality in the classroom.

Raging hormones can happen to our students in a grammar school at any time. The trauma of entering puberty can devastate a student's ability to function in the classroom. This may lead to lower grades and a struggle to balance schoolwork with dealing with the effects of puberty.

We have to provide counseling programs to help all of our students to overcome all of their obstacles so that they can achieve success in their schools.

Students and Mental Illness

There are times when students can develop a psychiatric disorder for unknown reasons. It is so important to send a student who persistently misbehaves to get a psychiatric evaluation and a psychological evaluation. An untreated mental illness in a child or a young adult in grammar school or in high school can lead a student to commit a crime that would lead to incarceration. We do not want to see any of our students in juvenile detention or in prison.

Psychiatrists can prescribe psychiatric medications for a student while they see a psychotherapist on a regular basis. This might help to correct the student's behavioral problems. This may also help to motivate the student to do better in their schoolwork.

We need to elevate the social functioning of our students that have to be under psychiatric treatment. We need to help these students to be active parts of the school community as well as the outside community also. We must encourage students to engage in constructive sociable activities that promote healthy social behaviors.

We must also promote prayer and a relationship with God in all students with a psychiatric disorder. We must make sure that a student recognizes God that exists in his or her life.

Dealing with Growing Pains

Puberty can be a very traumatic period in a student's life. The problem seems simple. A student starts to develop the capacity to participate in the process of conception. That means that they begin to acquire the ability to participate in the development of a pregnancy.

What do young adult girls go through when they first enter puberty? They do not understand what the menstrual cycle is. They do not understand the changes in their bodies. They have no idea what happens during a pregnancy. They are virgins that have never gone out on a date with a boy. They have never taken a sex education course. They have no idea what birth control does.

Do we teach young girls the realities of adulthood within the first two years of puberty? That may be necessary. It may be necessary to send them into therapy with a female therapist so that they can understand how to deal with their "Raging Hormones" issues that are cause the student hardship in school and lower than expected grades on their exams and on their report cards. Female counselors can help the young adult student to make sense out of her "Raging Hormones" so that it might be easier to function in her school and with her peers in her social life.

Young adult boys also go through "Raging Hormones." What young adult boys go through is not as graphic or as complicated as what young adult girls go through. It is hard for young boys to develop a sex drive and to deal with sexual desires. It is hard for them to understand how to understand how to choose their sexual orientation. It is hard for them to deal with the peer pressure to engage in dating relationships with young adult girls. These boys have no idea about the anatomy of the reproductive system of either a man or a woman.

Our young adult virgins are lost when they have to deal with "Raging Hormones." It hurts to face a sex drive for the first time. It is hard to face a decision about your sexual orientation for the first time. It is hard to face peer pressure about dating and intimacy for the first time. We hope that confused young adults will have therapists that will help young adults to understand their options in the future.

Dealing with a Family Crisis

A family crisis can devastate a student's ability to function in the classroom. It could make a student so nervous and preoccupied that he or she may not be able to completely handle the stress of performing in the classroom.

These types of students deserve free psychiatric and psychological counseling in the school that they attend or at a behavioral health treatment center. Our schools, psychiatrists, and therapists must reach out to help the families of students that are in a crisis so that the student will start to see better performance in school.

We do not have anything to gain by allowing a family crisis to destroy the academic career of a young adult student. The government should make family counseling, psychiatric care, and psychological counseling to be available in all grammar schools, in all middle schools, and in all high schools. Counselors and psychiatrists should be available to treat students in public schools, private schools, and religious schools. Our government must invest in treating and maintaining the psychological wellbeing of all of our students in all of our schools. We must try to help them to solve their problems by working with them to get psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling.

Under Aged Dating Issues

The Threat of an Unplanned Pregnancy

There are a lot of parents that believe that allowing under aged minors in a grammar school, in a middle school, or in a high school cannot be dangerous at all. Parents think that they can trust and can come to believe that their young adult sons and daughters completely be responsible when they date each other. How many young adult boys take advantage of parents' naïve attitude that young adults in a high school or in a college are intelligent and will not engage in a reckless behavior that will cause an unplanned pregnancy?

Why do parents allow heterosexual under aged minors to go out on dates? Are parents desperate to help their young adult kids to find a spouse for marriage? Do they want their young adult kids to play the field until they find someone that is right for their son or daughter? Do they want their young adult kid to comply with the peer pressure that forces everyone to get a dating relationship? Do they talk to their young adult girls about how to handle a sexual relationship with her boyfriend before they decide to do the dirty deed?

Who pays for the birth control for and unemployed young adult boy and an unemployed young adult girl? The young adult boy and the young adult girl think that they can taunt God with sexual activity. They can engage in sexual acts numerous times. The reality of what they have done to devastate God happens sooner or later. God hits His young adult minors with an unplanned pregnancy. God feels that they deserve it for being obsessed with humiliating Him for wanting to endlessly satisfy their sexual desires.

The last thing that parents want is to see a daughter with an unplanned pregnancy. That is the worst consequence that hits parents when they allow a young adult minor female to date a young adult boy without supervision.

A Relationship Can Lead to Emotional Harm

People get hurt in relationships all of the time. Couples break up all of the time. Marriages end in divorce all of the time. Women reject men all of the time. Men reject women all of the time.

The end of the first dating relationship that happens to a young adult girl is the most painful failure that a young adult girl can face up to that point in her life. This failure can cause her mood to crash which means that she can become extremely depressed and antisocial.

A young adult girl can destroy a young adult boy's life by ending his first relationship of his life that he tried to build with her. Young adult boys that lose that first girlfriend can be devastated beyond description. This young adult boy can also stop functioning at the end of a first dating relationship.

What goes wrong in the first relationship? Someone wants to try to become sexually active. The partner, who is a young adult minor, cannot tolerate that kind of pressure. Parents get involved. The relationship then ends.

Emotional pain from a relationship that fails happens to everyone. However, it really hurts when it happens to a young adult during his or her first romance. It is fine to seek psychiatric care if the emotional pain is so bad that a young adult has problems functioning in his or her school.

The Temptation to Engage in Sexual Activity

It is very easy for a young adult boy and a young adult girl that go to a high school together or that are dating on a college campus to sexually stimulate each other with their clothes on. It is very easy for a young adult male to try to sexually arouse a young adult female with her clothes on when they are on a date.

A young adult minor boyfriend can put his young adult minor girlfriend on a lot of pressure to engage in sexual acts. A young adult boyfriend can try to repeatedly molest and violate his young adult girlfriend.

A girlfriend would then have a big decision to make. Should she proceed to have a sexual encounter with her boyfriend, should she refuse to do anything that is sexual, or should she end the relationship? Under aged sexual activity between unemployed students really does not accomplish that much in this day and age.

An unemployed female undergraduate minor from a high school or a college would be intelligent to delay sexual activity until she would want to become pregnant, to become engaged, or to become married. Unemployed female under aged students do not need to waste their time with unemployed men that are trying to exploit them for sexual pleasure. A real boyfriend is someone that would want to wait until he and his girlfriend are engaged and have jobs in order to undertake the stresses of engaging in sexual activity.

Men cannot taunt a woman's menstrual cycle. All men, especially married men, have to understand how the woman's menstrual cycle works. Sexual activity is not a need for a woman. Becoming pregnant and giving birth is only a need for a woman about one to four times in her life. That means that a woman will have about seven hundred chances to become pregnant one to four times. That is, it as far as the sexual activity that she needs. That is what we need to teach men that have problems in their relationships with women.

Academic Performance and Dating Stress

It is very hard for a young adult female minor and a young adult male minor to find a way to function in the classroom when they are engaged in molesting each other and in having sexual fantasies about each other. A young adult under aged girl could be severely distracted from her studies if she tries to use a birth control device as a student for the first time.

The academic performance of both the boyfriend and the girlfriend can suffer under the stress of engaging in sexual activity that is not necessary since they cannot get married and they cannot raise children. Young adults that are interested in sexual activity do not understand that sexual activity accomplishes nothing but pain and suffering for any young adult minor that attends any high school or college.

A boyfriend that really loves his girlfriend will be patient when it comes to sexual activity. He will wait at least until they are engaged and graduated from high school or from college before attempting to work with his girlfriend to decide when the right time to become intimate will be. A boyfriend and a girlfriend have to establish goals for their intimacy. Most couples engage in intimacy to work with God to create a new human life. A man and a woman want to be passionate in order to show love for each other in front of God so that a creation of a human being will be successful.

Sexual Activity and Peer Pressure

A gang of young adult boys might all have girlfriends in a high school or in a college. They might be part of a peer group such as a fraternity.

What happens when they feel peer pressure from their fellow students to become sexually active with their girlfriend? Should a boyfriend take such peer pressure seriously? Should a boyfriend try to impress his peers by successfully engaging in a graphic sexual encounter with his girlfriend? Can the boyfriend envision the problems and the consequences that he will be facing if he tries to violate his girlfriend?

A boyfriend does not have to seduce his girlfriend because his friends say that he should do that. A boyfriend does not need peer pressure in his life that tries to make decisions about his intimate relationships. He definitely does not want to act on advice that will tell him to hurt his girlfriend and to do something that will cause damage to his relationship with his girlfriend.

The decision to engage in intimacy or to abstain from intimacy is the decision that a boyfriend and a girlfriend will make between each other. No one has the right to inflict peer pressure on either of them that will encourage them to ruin each other's life before they graduate from high school or from college.

Peers cannot break into the love and affection that a young adult boyfriend and a young adult girlfriend have for each other when they are students. There is no law that says that students that are dating in a high school or in a college need to be sexually active in order to impress their peers. What happens in the relationship between a young adult boyfriend and a young adult girlfriend is a secret that exists between the both of them.

Substance Abuse Pressures

There are peers that will encourage a young adult boy or a young adult girl to abuse illegal drugs, alcohol, and/or tobacco. We have to conduct workshops for our young adults beginning in grammar schools that will teach them to reject illegal drugs, alcohol, and tobacco.

No one has the right to pressure a young adult male minor or a young adult female minor who are dating each other to abuse illegal street drugs. They have to understand that they cannot respond to that peer pressure. They have to ignore it.

Women are not generally attracted to men that are alcoholics. It is not healthy to drink alcohol. Alcohol has no place in a dating relationship between a young adult male minor and a young adult female minor. We should be teaching them that when they are in grammar schools. It is so many young adults resort to drinking alcohol that is bad for them.

Our schools have an obligation to God to teach our young adult minors that using illegal drugs, using alcohol, and using tobacco are wrong for them. We have to teach our young adults to reject any type of peer pressure that would encourage them to drink or to do drugs.

We must teach our young adults the consequences of succumbing to peer pressure that encourages them to get drunk and/or to get high on illegal drugs. We cannot continue to lose our young adults to the self-destruction of substance abuse.

How Do We Fund Under Aged Dating?

Are the parents of the young adult minor boy obligated to give him the money to help him to pay for the dating between him and his girlfriend? Would the young adult girl's parents pay for the dating if the boy's parents could not pay for it? Can young adults date responsibly on college campuses with limited funding from their parents?

It is a lot easier to engage in legitimate dating if the boy and the girls are both adults and if they both have jobs. Parents have the advantage when they have to pay for the dating of a son and his girlfriend. That is because they can break up the relationship on the spot if they feel that young adult girl is not right for their son.

The same thing holds true for a young girl's parents. They can end the relationship by refusing to pay for the dating if they feel that the boyfriend is not right for their daughter. They have to make that decision anyway. However, it is a lot easier to enforce their decision if they are paying for the dating.

Colleges advertise themselves as dating services. You have thousands of young adult virgins that are looking for a relationship. There is always the possibility that a relationship between a man and a woman can start anywhere on the campus. The undergraduate male and the undergraduate female can enjoy dating which is included in the tuition that they pay to attend the school.

You assume a sizable guaranteed student loan debt to pay for a degree, to be able to compete for a wonderful career in Corporate America or in the government. You assume the debt to find the husband or wife of your dreams. That is the real way that parents and young adult fund Under Aged Dating.

Lack of Family Planning Counseling

Sometimes our young adults make the decision to become sexually active with their partner after a considerable amount of time that they have been dating each other. Sometimes, a young adult girl might not want to get her parents involved in her decision to become sexually active. How does a young girl high school or in college understand how to proceed with sexual activity?

We really do need family planning counselors in all of our high schools, colleges, and universities. We need to help young adult girls to understand what they are doing before they begin to engage in sexual activity with their boyfriend.

Family planning counselors have to discuss numerous issues with a young adult girl. What is birth control? What form of birth control would be best for me? How do I pay for a birth control method? How do I protect myself against sexually transmitted diseases? What is the best time of the month for me to have sexual intercourse with my boyfriend? How do stimulate my boyfriend if I am having my period?

Family planning counselors have to be there to help young adult girls to understand what they are doing right and what they are doing wrong by threatening to engage in sexual activity. A family planning counselor has to explain that God gets annoyed when a man and a woman try to convince Him to create a human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life and frustrate and try to stop His efforts to create a new human life at the same time. There may be dire consequences for doing this.

Lack of Funding for STD Testing

Our young adults have to understand that there is always a threat that they may meet someone that is infected with a sexually transmitted disease. A young adult in high school or in college may try to date someone with a sexually transmitted disease.

There are some very promiscuous under aged minors that are at high risk for becoming infected with a sexually transmitted disease. How does a girl know that a new boyfriend might be a candidate for an infection of a sexually transmitted disease? The girl would have to know how many partners he has had. She would have to know whether the boyfriend is promiscuous. However, the only way to know for sure is to test your partner for sexually transmitted diseases at a local healthcare center that tests young adults and adults for sexually transmitted diseases.

HIV is more common among homosexual men that with heterosexual men. Hepatitis, Herpes, Syphilis, and Chlamydia can hurt mostly men and women that play the field. That is to say that they are promiscuous.

Testing for sexually transmitted diseases in a high school or on a college campus is more of an issue for homosexual men than for heterosexual men and heterosexual women. That is not to say that heterosexual students would not benefit from STD testing at some point while they are students in high school or in college.

A young adult girl needs to be alarmed if her new boyfriend has a history of having at least two same-gendered relationships. She could play it safe and she could have him tested for sexually transmitted diseases. The problem for unemployed college students is very basic. No one is there to pay for STD testing or for Family Planning Counseling.

These are problems that we have to solve. We have to make sure that our young adults in our high schools, in our colleges, and in our universities, are protected against any infection of a sexually transmitted disease. That should be a primary goal for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and for the Department of Education.

We have to make sure that our students have the training to have the intelligence to avoid any STD infection for their entire lives.

Religious Issues

Our Individual Relationship with God

All students have an individual relationship with God. They all may not notice that. However, a relationship with God exists for all of us. God is the source of the energy that keeps us alive and that sustains our existence in His Universe.

What happens when our students try to ignore God? They can become sick. They can become sick if they do not pray. They can become sick if they do interact with God at all. They can make mistakes, hurt themselves, and hurt others without God's intervention.

People that fight off their relationship with God are more likely to attempt to hurt themselves and to attempt to hurt others. These people will reject repeated efforts from God to help them. These people have no idea what the difference between right and wrong is because their image of God is completely distorted.

Our schools cannot promote agnosticism. They cannot give our students the impression that they can ignore God without facing the consequences of ignoring God. All schools have an obligation to teach our students to recognize the existence of God. God wants all of His students that go both to public and private schools to pray to Him. God wants every student to have an individual relationship with him because He wants all of His students to achieve their destiny and to help them to avoid making mistakes and committing crimes.

God wants to reach our children because He wants to save them from pain and suffering. God wants to reach our children because He sees the potential that He has created in them. God wants to accomplish something with every child that He creates and that He brings into this world.

It hurts God to see so many schools that allow students to believe that they can ignore God. That will hopefully change in the future. God deserves better treatment than this.

We Are All Part of God

God has created all of us in His Image and Likeness. We are the purpose for God's existence. God exists to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life. He employs this universe to help Him to engineer billions of different types of living beings. God's energy is present in every living being that He creates and that He brings into His Universe.

We work with our partner of the opposite gender to fulfill our obligation to God by participating in the creation of Human Life. God wants to create a human life when He sees passionate intimacy between a man and a woman that truly love each other. God needs to recruit parents to help him to continue to create and to develop new human lives here on this planet.

The Spirit of God lives within us and energizes us to accept an assignment from Him to care for a new human life with our spouse and to work with Him to develop that child for the rest of our lives. We have an obligation when we are Part of God to help Him to continue the cycle of the creation of all human life. That is how we thank God for bringing us into the world and for sustaining our existence on this planet. The most incredible intimacy that we can share with God is to work with Him to develop new human lives for the rest of our lives when we recognize that we are Part of God.

Heterosexual Sexual Activity and God

Sexual activity between two heterosexual adults, one male adult and one female adult, is a direct connection to God that is part of our relationship with God.

God invites a man and a woman to engage in passionate sexual activity when he wants to present them with a new son or a new daughter. Heterosexual sexual activity generates the strongest energy of any interactions that we may experience between ourselves and God.

God does not like passionate intimacy between a man and a woman to coincide with efforts to frustrate His efforts to create and to develop a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman. Passionate sexual activity creates the energy between a man, woman, and God to create a new human life while contraception seeks to prevent God from finishing the process of impregnation. God is very upset when contraception frustrates His effort to create a new human life.

Abusing a woman for sexual activity without the intent to make her pregnant makes both a man and a woman sick. Sexual activity has no productive purpose if there is no intent to produce a pregnancy which coincides with the sexual intercourse between the man and the woman.

Sexual exploitation of our partner is wrong. It may carry serious consequences. Abusing birth control may cause many divorces and the end to many relationships throughout the world. It is hard for a woman to continue to tolerate birth control simultaneously with sexual activity for an indefinite period of time.

There may be evidence that birth control in a woman hurts her relationship with God, causes her to develop psychiatric problems, and causes a strain on her relationship with her partner that could cause the end of their relationship.

Consequences of a Detachment from God

Students that are detached from God do not like to think about God or to pray to God. They do not like to think about religion. They do not think about prophets. They do not try to think about the God that tries to exist in their lives.

A detachment from God gives a student the idea that he or she can get away with hurting himself or herself and with hurting others without facing the consequences of what they have done. These types of students do not understand that no person on this planet can find any acceptable excuse to justify trying to kill someone or to justify killing someone. God is the only one that has the authority to decide whether someone will die for some reason.

A detachment from God makes a student a threat to oneself and/or a threat to others. These types of students are prime candidates to be abusers of cigarettes, alcohol, and illegal drugs. God wants to become involved in trying to save a student from a lifetime of struggling with illegal drugs. However, students that are detached from God do not respond to Him when He tries to help them. That is very painful to God.

A detachment from God can cause a student's ability to function as a heterosexual parent to become obstructed. The student may not be capable of working with an adult of the opposite gender to develop a new human life. The worst that could happen to this student is incarceration.

Peer Conflict Issues

Rejecting Substance Abuse

We need to help our young adults to make the right decisions about their lives. Special counselors must help our students to unanimously reject substance abuse. Peers must work together to support each other in the battle to keep every single one of them off of drugs, alcohol, and tobacco. We need constructive peer pressure in our schools that would support the decision of the entire student body of every school to reject substance abuse once and for all.

God wants to see the day when all young adult students will unanimously will reject illegal drugs all over the country. We can start a Peer Substance Abuse Awareness Program that would help high-risk students to stay off of illegal drugs for their entire lives.

We must pray to God in order to help all of our young adult students to come to their senses and to fulfill the will of God by promising Him that they will never use illegal drugs. God will promise our schools, our educators, and our students that He will be there to support them and to guide them in the right direction.

We will soon see a day when our young adults will never use illegal drugs for the rest of eternity. That is the Will of God. We have to put an end to God's suffering by putting an end to the way that we allow our young adults to fall into the trap of substance abuse. This is a trap that they sometimes can never leave.

Peers will support each other in a universal decision to put an end to substance abuse in front of the entire world. That is a dream that we will pursue for the love of God.

Delaying Sexual Activity

Our schools should have family planning counselors that would teach our students the truth about becoming active for the first time as unemployed high-school students and as unemployed college students. Their best advice to young girls would be to delay sexual activity until graduation from high school if they have chosen not to go to college. The counselors would advise girls to delay sexual activity until they are close to graduating from college if they have decided to attend college.

There is a lot of peer pressure that encourages young adults to become sexually active even though they are unemployed students that could not find the money to even by birth control for them or for their partner. Ten minutes of pleasure can mean ten minutes of pain and suffering that would be followed by days and weeks of pain and suffering for an undergraduate girl that would have agreed to a sexual encounter with her boyfriend as an undergraduate in a college.

Women that have sexual encounters on a college campus can feel very ashamed of themselves. They can feel like their boyfriends have exploited them. They can feel like they have made a very sad mistake because they had nothing to gain by engaging in the sexual behaviors that happened.

What does a college student get by becoming sexually active and by using birth control at the same time? She gets a lot of humiliation, menstrual problems, hygiene problems, and the ever-present threat of an unplanned pregnancy. It might be in the best interest of many undergraduate young adults to delay sexual activity until their senior year or until graduation.

Platonic Dating

How does a woman know whether a man that she has decided to date is right for her? How does a man decide that the woman that he has decided to date is right for him? Can a dating relationship between a man and a woman stand the test of time? Do we really recognize and know the partner that one of us is dating?

What happens if a woman meets a man and decides to enter into a sexual relationship with Him because she is sure that he is the man of her dreams when she dates him two times. The man might be excited that he has found someone who will have sexual intercourse with him.

However, the real pain happens when the man and the woman might find out that they have extremely serious compatibility issues. The woman might have emotional problems that the man would not know how to understand. The woman may have an untreated psychiatric disorder which would cause her to try to hurt her boyfriend from time to time. Neither of them would want to have children as they would successfully use contraception.

The end of such a relationship could devastate both the man and the woman because of the sexual activity that was involved throughout the duration of the relationship. It is irresponsible for a woman to expect a marriage proposal from a man that she has been dating for less than six months by agreeing to have sexual relations with him. The man might not know how bad it is with her until she will walk out on him and will disappear from his life.

It is a good idea to abstain from sexual activity during the first one to two years of a relationship because it gives you a chance to fall in love with the person because you fall in love with the person. You do not fall in love with the person because you are sexually active with the person. It does not hurt as much if a platonic relationship ends than if a sexual relationship with end for various reasons.

Engaging in Regular Prayer.

Students that are intelligent know that it is important to know how to pray to God. A lot of students refuse to think about praying to God. Why does God want to guide our students? God wants to guide our students because He loves our students and He wants to help our students in any way that He can.

We have to teach students to engage in silent prayer. We have to teach our students to try to reach out to God without being detected. We must keep what God gives us a secret that would be between God and one of us. God does have a lot to offer us. We have to never give up on God. We have to make sure that God will always have a say in every important decision that we make.

There is no need to publicize what goes on with our relationship with God with our peers. Sometimes, our some of our students have to go to God with grievances against our peers. God has to help us to deal with conflict that some of us have with our peers. We should always accept God's advice and counseling. We should always try to solve problems by doing things in a constructive way rather than to accomplish objectives by hurting ourselves and/or by hurting others.

People will see that our students are close to God even though the will not see the relationship between any of us and God. People that are really close to us sometimes find that relationship and understand that our relationship with God is part of what makes us human beings.

Excellent Academic Performance

God helps all of us to learn in school. God helps us to grasp concepts such as learning how to read and learning how to speak at a very young age. God works with educators to help students to make the best academic progress that is humanly possible.

Getting good grades on exams is part of a student's individual relationship with God. God guides a student to understand what his or her educator expect him or her to understand. God helps the student to grasp the concepts so that the student will be able to perform on examinations and other quizzes.

God helps us to understand topics that give us problems. God teaches us how to count and how to manage arithmetic when we are young kids. God teaches us our alphabet. God guides us to learn our initial social skills when we are toddlers and in school for the first time.

God guides the way that we study and understand the course materials that they will present to us. God helps us to complete projects and homework assignments.

Most students do not see God in the background. They do not see the way that God coaches us. They do not see the way that God guides them. The do not completely understand the role that God plays in their lives as students.

We owe our academic successes to our individual relationship with God. We should be thankful that He is always a part of our lives when we need to achieve academic success.

Understanding the Criminal Justice System

The role of the criminal justice system is to prevent criminal activity. The criminal justice system works with God and with the Holy Spirit to try to make our neighborhoods safer and more habitable. The criminal justice system does not want to incarcerate anyone. However, judges and law enforcement agencies do have to incarcerate those that pose a threat to themselves and that pose a threat to society.

The criminal justice system will someday invade our schools. Representatives of the criminal justice system will face all of our children and young adults. These law enforcement mentors will help our students to stay out of trouble. They will help our students to understand the difference between right and wrong. They will help our kids to reject drugs and alcohol. They will help our kids to reject the use of concealed firearms.

Our religious leaders will always tell our kids that they should follow God's guidance so that they will never face incarceration in juvenile detention or in prison. Our religious leaders will encourage our students to cooperate with law enforcement by telling them if anyone offers them illegal drugs. Our religious leaders will ask our students to show the highest level of respect for all law enforcement officers that work for the local government and for the federal government and the state government.

It is better to warn them about the dangers of committing crimes when they are innocent kids than to wait until they have to be disciplined by law enforcement and by courts for breaking the laws and for breaking the rules. They deserve a chance to understand what is legal and what is not legal before they will defeat the temptation to do something wrong such as using illegal drugs.

Achieving Our Destiny from God

We all have a predetermined destiny from God. That means that God had a plan for us to achieve a certain status and a certain role within Humanity when we were toddlers. God groomed us to prepare us for the role that He wanted us to play for Him and for Humanity.

There are times when unforeseen circumstances can obstruct our efforts to achieve our destiny. A peer relations crisis can be very detrimental toward our goals to achieve our destiny. Our peers might attempt to corrupt our nature. They may convince us to do things that will make us a threat to ourselves and/or a threat to others. Our peers may convince us that we have something to gain by hurting ourselves and/or by hurting others.

The consequences of succumbing to this type of peer pressure can incapacitate our ability to achieve our destiny. That can cause a painful injury to our relationship with God. That is also not something that God completely tolerates. God will seek to punish whoever incapacitates our ability to achieve our destiny.

God can guide us to meet our fate when it becomes impossible for us to achieve our destiny. That is a damage control operation that seeks to rebuild our relationship with God. God can give us new assignments that will help us to play a constructive role within Humanity.

God will always love us even if we cannot achieve our destiny or if we choose not to achieve our destiny. God will always attempt to guide us. God will always attempt to lead us in the right direction. God will always love us enough to lead us away from the temptation to hurt ourselves and to hurt others. God will never give up on us if we understand that He has to play a critical role in our everyday life.

Achieving a Strong Relationship with God

We all need God to exist in our lives. We need God to look after us. We need God to guide us. We need God to give us advice. We need God to warn us when He feels that we are about to encounter a dangerous situation. It is the mutual love that we and God have for each other that makes us truly successful in our lives.

How do we intensify our relationship with God? We can talk to Him every day. We can go to Him with our problems and concerns. We can ask God What He needs us to do for Him and then we can go ahead and try to fulfill His will.

We can have a positive response to God's request for us to help someone else in need in our lives. We can ask God to be forgiving of others and we can also offer to forgive others that attempt to hurt us.

We committed to achieving parenthood. We can remain committed to working with God to achieve the development of numerous human lives. We can share in the existence of new human lives with God.

We can always be ready to do what God wants us to do for Him. He may ask us to do Him a favor. We can agree with that. We can help Him out and prepare to do the favor that He has asked us to give Him. We then can try to live in peace with our brothers and sisters of God's human family.

Reporting Peers That Are Committing Crimes

A young adult in a grammar school or in a high school may detect that a certain peer is trying to use illegal drugs. He might be talking about inviting some of his close friends to a party where everybody can enjoy using illegal recreational drugs. That peer might invite one of us to go to the party so that one of us can get high on drugs there.

Our relationship with God obligates us to report this particular peer to the police department, the principal, and to the school security guard. We can assume that one of us that sees this and hears this has a strong relationship with God. We have to try to get someone that is hooked on drugs that is a fellow student help from the authorities. We cannot just allow him to waste away without doing something to get that student help.

Part of our relationship with God is to recognize that one or more of our peers is sick. We then must work with the authorities to get help for the peer. God always wants that with young adult substance abusers. God struggles to find and to help young adult substance abusers. This is a very sad situation in this country right now when God has practically no way to help young adult substance abusers or substance abusers in general.

We would be obligated to take this peer and to turn him in to the authorities. That would be the only way that we could help God to help him. There are times when law enforcement officers have to get involved with something like a drug party. Officers have to deal with a teenage substance abuser. That is the sad story about life. That is the only way that we are going to get psychiatric and psychological help to the hundreds of thousands of teenagers that need help and cannot get help right now.

Rejecting Peer Pressure by God's Will

God probably has a stronger influence over us than any of our peers throughout our lives if we always pray to Him and if we allow Him to guide us. Sometimes we will have no problem in having a positive response to peer pressure. We can do what our peers want us to do because what they want us to do is relatively harmless.

However, peer pressure can sometimes be a loaded gun. There are times when God will tell us to reject peers when they will ask us to do outrageous things. They may ask us to do drugs. They may ask us to accept the ownership of a firearm. They may ask us to help them to commit a crime such as a robbery. Our relationship with God cannot allow us to tolerate these types of peer pressures.

Maybe our peers would want us to go to a club that is known for selling call girls and prostitutes. Our peers will say that we should get together with some call girls and have a good time. That we should have sexual experiences with call girls. God would have problems with that also.

Engaging in sexual activity with prostitutes is a high-risk sexual behavior that can cause you to become infected with any of a number of sexually transmitted diseases. God has big problems with men that would want to abuse prostitutes in this day and age. God's advice in response to that offer would probably be to reject that and to reject the peer group that is fantasizing about becoming infected with a sexually transmitted disease. Sometimes it is better to reject peer pressure and to leave a peer group because of the threat that God believes those peers pose to your livelihood.

Young Adult Developmental Issues

Helping Children to Understand Puberty

There will come a time when our children will face puberty. The chance that they may understand puberty without any guidance from anyone really is unrealistic. The process of entering puberty is traumatic for all children. The effects of puberty can completely disrupt the daily balance that a student has achieved in a school. The first few weeks of entering into puberty can adversely affect a student's academic performance, a student's peer relationships, and a student's family life.

How do counselors explain puberty to a girl? Do young girls that have recently entered puberty have the right to completely understand the woman's menstrual cycle? Would it help young girls to come to understand how their menstrual cycle function at the beginning of puberty? Should we teach young girls that their menstrual cycle will eventually give them the ability to become pregnant with a person of the opposite gender such as a husband or a male partner?

All young girls have the right to understand how their body functions. We cannot come to the misconception that explaining the changes that a girl goes through in puberty to a young girl will necessarily hurt her. It would hurt more for the girl to have mood swings and panic attacks because she would not have any ideas about what is really happening to her during the first stages of puberty.

It would help our young girls to understand the process of a pregnancy and the relationship between the menstrual cycle and becoming pregnant. We should teach young girls that enter puberty for the first time about how God can create a human life inside of a His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

Our young girls also have to understand feminine hygiene issues that are involved with the beginning of puberty. Our educators, family planning counselors, and parents have to help a young girl to understand the necessary hygiene that a girl needs when she does not get pregnant during the current menstrual cycle.

There is nothing that is harmful about educating female children that have just entered puberty to understand the changes that await them and their bodies as the progress through puberty.

Helping Young Adults to Understand Parenthood

We must teach our young adults about their potential to achieve parenthood. We must teach them to pursue an intimate relationship with God that would include negotiations about becoming a parent. God can help a young adult to choose the sexual orientation that would be best for him or her and for his or her relationship with God. God wants to be a part of the say that our young adults choose their sexual orientation.

God wants all of us to achieve parenthood. God wants to convince all of us that parenthood gives our young adults many benefits and happiness when God gives them a new human life to develop into childhood and into young adulthood. We all have an obligation to God to attempt to achieve parenthood and to help God to increase the number of human lives that exist in the universe.

God wants family planning counselors to teach our young adults how conception and childbirth happen. Our counselors should show our young adults about the joy of developing new human lives.

Puberty and Changes in Peer Relations

Puberty can make young adults peer relationships very chaotic. Peer pressure always exists to co0nvince young adults to date and to explore sexual activity. There may be negative peer pressure that could encourage a young adult to use illegal drugs, alcohol, and tobacco. There may be a lot of pressure to get a girlfriend or a boyfriend.

Young adults either encourage each other to do things that are sensible and intelligent or they pressure their peers to do self-destructive and destructive things. Some young adults would never experiment with illegal drugs. Some of their peers may have no problem with using illegal drugs. Some peers think that losing their virginity in high school with a partner of the opposite gender that is a virgin is proper and acceptable. Other young adults would not think about violating the virginity of a young adult minor that attends classes in a high school.

What happens when a heterosexual young adult boy finds out that a long-term male friend has chosen to be a homosexual as his sexual orientation? The conflict between one friend being heterosexual and the other friend being homosexual will end their friendship.

What happens when a young adult girl secretly dates a fellow male student because she wants to experiment with sexual activity? What if some of her girlfriends know exactly what she is trying to do? Is a girl's sexual activity while she is attending high school a positive example for her peers or a very negative example for her peer? Female peers in high school should know the crash that will happen to an under aged young adult minor if she continues to be sexually active.

Many conflicts between peers can erupt through the process of puberty. We need psychiatrists and counselors to help our students to make the right decisions in order to resolve peer conflicts.

Understanding How Sexual Organs Develop

Young adult males and young adult females should understand the role that their sexual organs will play in the act of sexual intercourse, conception, pregnancy, and childbirth. There is nothing wrong with educating our young adults about the way that adult sexual organs function when a man and a woman work with God to create a human life and to bring that human life into the world.

Why should we refuse to educate our young adults about the way that sexual intercourse functions between a man and a woman that are trying to work with God to achieve a pregnancy? There is just no excuse for this. Every person's reproductive system is part of the person's relationship with God. Our young adults have every right in the world to understand the functioning of the male sexual organs and the functioning of the female sexual organs.

Is pornography a way to teach our young adults about the process of sexual intercourse? Pornography offends many people. The actors that engage in sexual activity have no relationship, do not intend to have children, and having sexual relations in order to make money. This way of educating students about the mechanics of sexual activity offends and hurts God.

Family planning courses in the future may showcase the real way that sexual intercourse between a man and a woman who want to get pregnant actually happens. There is nothing that is particularly embarrassing about seeing how human beings become intimate and have sexual intercourse so that God can help them to achieve a pregnancy. That is more constructive than pornography.

What Are Our Obligations to God?

We are born with sexual organs because God wants all of us to have the ability to work with Him to create and to develop human life. We have a commitment to work with Him to create and to develop new human lives since God created and developed us throughout our lives. We cannot just take the life that God has given us for granted. God brought us into existence because He needed to love us as part of His Universe.

Our students need to understand that we all have the capacity to meet our obligations to God by becoming parents and by developing our children the right way. Our students must understand that we must meet our obligations to God to not hurt ourselves or to hurt others with drugs, alcohol, or weapons. We have an obligation to God to be a productive part of His Human Creation. God wants us to work with all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world to prepare for a day in the future when all human suffering will end.

Our students have an obligation to God to work toward achieving their destiny. They must study in the schools that will allow them to understand how to gain the skills and the aptitude to function in the role that God has chosen for him or her. We must try hard to work with God to make sure that we are playing the role for Humanity that He has envisioned for us since we were young children.

We have an obligation to God to not commit crimes against ourselves, against others, and/or against God. Our students must understand that we are all here to love each other and to help each other. God did not create us to hurt ourselves, to hurt others, and to hurt Him. God brought us to this existence to show love for all of our brothers and sisters around the world. God wants all of us to make positive contributions to the wellbeing of God's Human Family.

God and the Time to Start Dating

Dating is a big step in a young adult's life. God does not have a problem with young adult dating in and of itself. All young adults have to start dating sooner or later. There comes a time in our lives when we have to try to find a spouse if we are heterosexual.

Our young adults need counseling and permission from God in order to achieve success when they begin to date. God likes to play matchmaker with young adults that are available for dating and are looking for a candidate to be their fiancé. This can happen in a school or somewhere else.

How does God determine when a young adult has reached the right time to start dating? Maybe God feels that a young adult has achieved his or her destiny. God may feel that a young adult will be graduating from a college and/or university and that he or she will want a partner to marry so that he or she can work with she or him to start a family.

God wants to help to guide a boyfriend and a girlfriend who have decided to date each other after God has brought them together. God wants to stimulate the love that they come to achieve for each other. God wants them to bring happiness for each other. God wants them to try hard to find a life together. God would want to evaluate them as excellent candidates to achieve parenthood. God can guide the man and the woman in the relationship to become engaged and to become married. That is God's ultimate goal. Every marriage between a man and a woman honors God. A marriage between a man and a woman makes God proud to be God.

Avoiding Sexual Behaviors That Offend God

There are many types of young adult sexual behaviors that seek to offend God. Young adults can be very immature when they can start to explore different types of sexual activities outside of a marriage and without the intent to work with God to achieve the creation of a human life. Young adults can be naïve about whether birth control accomplishes anything for them. The may think that having an orgasm is the only real purpose of engaging in sexual activity.

Sexual promiscuity is an effort to engage in sexual relations with many partners in a short period of time. God is so offended by young adults that can achieve this that these young adults become prime candidates for infections of sexually transmitted diseases.

Young adults do not know what they do to God when they try to abuse birth control methods. What do a young adult boy and a young adult girl seek to accomplish with their sexual behaviors if they do not want a child or a pregnancy? Are they engaging in sexual activity because they believe that it feels good and that it brings them feelings of pleasure? Only God knows whether or not the abuse of birth control hurts a woman in the long run. Young adult girls that abuse birth control are subject to long-term and painful sexual exploitation. The pain of being an exploited sexual partner is all that a young adult woman gains by abusing birth control in a school or on a college campus.

Exchanging body fluids with someone that a young adult has met and has known for less than two weeks makes God very sick. Why would any young adult want to exchange body fluids with someone that he or she has just met without testing that partner for sexually transmitted diseases? We have to teach our young adults to protect themselves against the infection of sexually transmitted diseases by teaching them to be responsible. A young adult is not responsible when he or she exchanges body fluids with someone who is infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

We should encourage our young adults to have only one partner for an extended period of time and to be sure that both partners are free from an infection of sexually transmitted diseases before they become sexually active.

Humanity's Ultimate Matchmaker

God wants each of His young adults to find the ultimate partner with whom to spend the rest of his or her life. He likes to set up heterosexual young adult men and young adult women. God likes to stimulate the relationship between the boyfriend and girlfriend when they start the dating process. God works to help both the boyfriend and the girlfriend to understand how to function in their dating relationship.

God brings us together with a potential loving spouse because His intent is to create human life with a heterosexual man and a heterosexual woman that have decided either to get married or to achieve parenthood outside of marriage. God wants to help a potential marital relationship between a boyfriend and a girlfriend to have the maximum chance of succeeding. God wants a boyfriend and a girlfriend to achieve happiness in a premarital relationship or in an engagement.

The wedding between the engaged man and woman is God's greatest achievement. God then will work with the newlyweds to set up a timetable for a possible attempt to conceive a new human life by helping the wife to achieve a pregnancy. God wants all married couples to make plans about when they will work with Him to help Him to create and to develop a new human life.

Good Grade Pressures

Teachers Always Give Students Good Grades

There really is not a teacher in the world that wants to give any of his or her students a bad grade on a report card. Teachers try to help their students to understand what they need to know in order to complete class assignments and to pass quizzes and examinations. Teachers try hard to keep all of his or her students performing on the same level.

However, there are some students that sometimes fall behind in their studies and in their coursework. Their teachers know that these particular students have not been doing well on exams. The teachers know that they do not have the resources to send these types of students to tutors to help them to catch up to all of their other students when they have fallen behind everyone else.

Teachers feel the pressure to give their students good grades on report cards even if a student or students do poorly on some class assignments or on some exams. This is a universal problem and is not entirely the teacher's fault. The federal government has to help our teachers and our schools to provide tutoring programs to help our students that fall behind in the classroom to get extra support and extra training so that they can catch back up to their peers.

The authorities will catch teachers that lie about a student's grades on a report card when their students start to take government-sponsored standardized exams. That is when local, state, and federal regulators will see that some students have been left back even though their teachers promoted them to a higher grade.

We have to stop this from continuing to happen. The federal government has to fund a massive effort to help each and every one of our students to get the extra tutoring and extra instruction that they need so that none of them will be left back. Our students deserve to achieve success.

Creating Special Online Tutoring Programs

It would be a good idea to create a learning website for all of our young students that attend classes in grammar schools, middle schools, and high schools to get extra training and extra instruction so that they can master the skills that they find difficult for them.

This would be a relatively inexpensive way to educate our students so that all of them would be able to study at their own pace while understanding what issues they have to work on by themselves.

All of our students fail in a school when one student fails in a school. It is not fair at all to see a certain student as an outcast while everybody else achieves superior academic success.

Online tutoring programs could help our students to take courses in spelling, reading, math, grammar, and family planning concepts. Students could study when they would want to study. They could also take courses in the summers. It would be a good idea to challenge students to work on extralearning programs that would challenge them to seek higher levels of academic achievement.

Our teachers and our schools need help. Our students need help. We need funding for advanced academic internet tutoring programs, psychological counseling programs, family planning education programs, and criminal justice counseling programs.

God Is Involved in Our Learning

God tries to help all of His teachers. The last thing that God wants is for any of our students to be left behind in the classroom. God has an individual relationship with all of His young students. God guides them through their parents and through their educators. God guides them to learn what they have to learn in order to achieve academic success.

God would never want a teacher to lie about a student's academic performance on a report card. A low grade on a student's report card means that we have a student that needs extra help. That student that would benefit from extra tutoring, psychological counseling, family planning counseling, and psychiatric treatment.

Teachers have to be honest about the grades of all of their students so that parents and tutoring programs will know which students need the extra tutoring and special counseling more than any other students. Teachers are not hurting students when they have to be honest with a family about problems with their child's academic performance.

God wants His students that might be left behind to get extra help so that none of His students will ever fail in school and so that all of His students will succeed in school. God wants to be part of the way that educators and government programs help our students to succeed in the classroom. God wants to guide our students through extra tutoring programs. God wants His students to get the psychiatric and psychological care that they need in order to succeed in their studies.

God wants to guide the government to create programs that will begin to solve an old problem in our schools. All of God's students will get good grades because they will deserve good grades. God will help our teacher to get to a point when they will no longer see bad scores on exams or on class assignments. We will see a day when God's intervention in our schools will put an end to the problems that used to cause our students to be left back.

We have to pray to God that this miracle will become a reality in the near future. Our entire human family needs to reform God's schools in the right way. God will always be there to help us to reform our schools and to make it possible for all of our students to succeed and none of our students to be left behind.

Family Conflict Issues

The Trauma of a Separation or a Divorce

Conflict between a student's mother and father in a home can be a life-threatening distraction for a student from his or her ability to perform in his or her studies and in his or her school.

Students that may face parents that are considering a separation or that are planning to separate can deeply hurt their children when the father has to move out of the house. This can make the husband and the wife very sad.

Grammar school students are not supposed to suffer from depression. They are not supposed to struggle to function in the classroom because of depression. A death of a close family member and/or a separation of the student's parents or the two main possible reasons why children can face the mental illness of depression in their home life and in their school.

A guidance counselor that sees a decline in a student's ability to perform in his or her studies might discover that the child or young adult is suffering from severe depression because of a separation between his mother and father. The guidance counselor at that point would contact the boy's mother and would recommend a complete psychiatric evaluation and a psychological evaluation for the boy.

There are times when a psychiatrist is medically obligated to treat children for depression. Psychiatrists cannot allow young students to continue to exist in a state of complete status without doing something to help that student.

Psychotherapy, or psychological counseling, is a good way to help the child or the young adult to cope with the failure of the parents' marriage. Professional mental health treatment and counseling can help the student to do better in his studies and in his schoolwork.

Family Conflict and Mental Illness

Persistent conflict in a household can cause a student to become very severely mentally ill. The conflict might come from different reasons.

Someone in the household may be using illegal drugs. That person might also have a weapon. There is a lot of fear that happens when a child and/or a young adult student is living in a household with a substance abuser. The pressure can become so severe for a student that he or she would not know how to function in school.

There are times when a family member might be an alcoholic. The family member will become intoxicated repeatedly. That also could hurt the student's performance in school.

Domestic violence can terrify a young student. There are times when a man will become violent in the household. The mother might have to get a restraining order against him. That stress can cause anxiety and depression.

There are many different problems that can lead to the development of a mental illness in children and young adults. These types of mental illness can lead to major problems in a student's academic performance and in his or her ability to socialize with his or her peers. These situations would require intervention and help by mental health professionals.

Sexual Orientation Conflicts

A father may become offended when a young adult son chooses homosexuality to be his sexual orientation. The father might be outraged and would try to repeatedly emotionally abuse his son.

A young adult girl might tell her mother that she has chosen for her sexual orientation to be homosexual. The mother can become upset, angry, frantic, and combative.

It would be hard for a heterosexual young adult boy to live with a homosexual brother. Likewise, it would be difficult for a heterosexual young adult girl to live with a homosexual sister.

These types of sexual orientation conflicts in a home can depress a young adult and can cause damage to the ability of that young adult to continue to maintain his or her grades in school and to adequately perform on classroom, assignments.

God wants all of the members of a family to love each other no matter what the sexual orientation of a sibling is. God loves everyone that exists in a family. God does not want this type of conflict to ruin a family's existence.

There are times when a family has to go into family counseling. This is true when sexual orientation conflicts cause the grades of the students in the family to decline. They may also cause fighting among parents and siblings. These conflicts can also cause threats by young adults to run away or to leave the house and not to come back.

It is a very tough situation for God to deal with a heterosexual mother and a heterosexual father that have to deal with a homosexual son or a homosexual daughter. Parents have an obligation to God to love their children regardless of their sexual orientation. God hopes that family counseling and psychiatric treatment will make the household livable in the near future.

Young Adult Sexual Activity Conflict

Do the parents of a young adult girl that is under the age of twenty-one years old have to tolerate her decision to abuse birth control and to be sexually active with her boyfriend?

This type of exploitation of a young adult daughter can outrage a father and a mother. A young adult male cannot just seduce and establish a sex life with a girlfriend that he has not even married. Asking a young adult girl to abuse birth control could cause serious injury to her entire reproductive system.

A young adult girl that tolerates this type of relationship can begin to fail in either high school or in college. She can develop a mood disorder. She can begin gaining a lot of weight. It could be harder for her to prepare for parenthood and for a career.

Parents really should discourage their young adult children that attend high school and that attend college from engaging in sexual activity for several reasons. Sexual activity between two unemployed students is mutual exploitation. This activity can lead to an unplanned pregnancy. The abuse of birth control can hurt a young adult female's body. The young adult boy and the young adult girl in the relationship may become mentally ill. The boy and the girl may become devastated if they end a relationship with each other after an extended period of sexual activity. The depression from that breakup could cause both of them to decline in school or to fail in school.

Birth Control Issues

What Is Birth Control?

A man and a woman may decide to engage in sexual intercourse without having any intent to work with God to create a human life. Sexual intercourse is an effort to connect with the Power of God to invite God to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman.

An effort to engage in sexual intercourse which asks God to create a human life and to frustrate and to stop Him from creating a human life at the same time is called contraception or birth control.

No one factors God's involvement in sexual intercourse between a heterosexual man and a heterosexual woman into the equation of human life. God always plays some kind of role in sexual intercourse. There are times when he is successful in creating a new human life inside of a woman during or after sexual intercourse. There are times when He cannot create a human life inside of a woman after sexual intercourse. Sexual intercourse is still a direct connection to God that creates the atmosphere and the conditions for the creation of a new human life.

God is very hurt and angry when a couple successfully completes a session of sexual intercourse and have succeeded in completely preventing God from creating a new human life inside of a woman. This also can cause Him to become angry and violent. God does not know how to tolerate a successful effort to prevent Him from creating a human life after sexual intercourse because the male partner and the female partner were successful in using an effective birth control device.

God likes to taunt a relationship where the couple abuses birth control until it falls apart. God can do many bad things to sabotage a relationship that persists in continuing to hurt Him and to insult Him. The male partner and the female partner will answer to God's discipline, pain, and suffering sooner or later. We do not know what God finally does to us for successfully using birth control. We just hope that we will still have the opportunity to function as human beings after it is over.

Birth Control Sometimes Fails

We have heard all kinds of stories of unplanned pregnancies that happen because of failed attempts to utilize birth control methods.

Sometimes a condom will rupture during sexual intercourse. Neither the male partner or the female partner will know about it until it is over. This ruptured condom during sexual intercourse can cause an unplanned pregnancy and they would not know that God was laughing at them when He ruptured the condom.

The rhythm method seeks to have sexual intercourse at a time when the woman is not ovulating and cannot get pregnant. The problem is that a woman can only engage in sexual activity and sexual intercourse during the five days of ovulation of her menstrual cycle. Having sexual intercourse at any other point in time of the menstrual cycle could cause severe pain and suffering for the woman.

The withdrawal method only works if a man can understand when to end sexual intercourse before an ejaculation happens. They sometimes do not know that they have ejaculated until it is too late.

What Is the Purpose of Sexual Intimacy?

The purpose of sexual intimacy has to do with a man and a woman that will work together with God to create the environment for the creation of a new human life inside God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

A man and a woman show passionate intimacy for one another through the process of engaging in sexual intercourse. The love that they have for each other impresses God. God then decides to create a human life inside of a woman's body when He is convinced that this partnership deserves a child in their family.

Sexual intimacy is a way to for a man and a woman to show love for each other when they want to become pregnant and when they want God to help them to start a family. Sexual intimacy is a way that two parents show love for each other when they want to raise an additional child in addition to the children that God has already given to them.

Genuine sexual intimacy does not abuse God. The true love that a mother and that a father has for each other flatters God. The love that husband and that a wife has for each other flatters God.

God loves the parents that help Him to fulfill His purpose to exist here on the Planet Earth and throughout the entire Universe. God is a Factory of Human and Nonhuman life. God loves to create human life. God loves to create nonhuman life in order to support human life. God enjoys being a factory of human life. God appreciates us when we help Him to develop millions of new human lives every week throughout the world. That is the real purpose of sexual intimacy.

Does Birth Control Hurt a Woman?

What does a woman accomplish with sexual intimacy if she does not want to give birth to a new baby? What does birth control help her to accomplish? Does she feel sexually exploited in a relationship that requires her to abuse birth control?

It is hard to stand in front of God and to say something nasty. You, as a woman, might say "I like to have sex by have no use for any type of human life that might come from you, God. I will not tolerate a baby. Find another woman that will tolerate a pregnancy and a childbirth!"

How does God feel when He hears that from a woman how is sexually active and is abusing birth control? That kind of language really hurts Him. Does God want to hurt a woman that would treat Him like this? We do not know if He punishes woman who have this kind of attitude toward Him.

Does God try to help women that have this kind of attitude. Maybe God feels sorry for such a woman. Maybe He can help her by ending her relationship with her boyfriend. Maybe God can help her by sending a religious leader to ask her to pray to God for help.

No sane woman would ever have this kind of attitude toward God. What happens if God seeks to hurt such a woman after she has been abusing birth control? Would such a woman care about what God could do to ruin her life.

We should warn women not to have an attitude that disrespects God after they have been using birth control at all. God is not a Supreme Being that can tolerate a bad attitude from a woman that thinks that she is accomplishing something by making Him suffer.

Abortion Issues

God's Factory of Human Life

Every woman's body has the capability to be God's Factory of Human Life. That means that God creates and develops all human life inside of a woman's body. We have to understand that human life come directly from God. It does not just appear out of nowhere. We do not create human life. We have no right to claim that we create human life. We have no right to destroy any human life that God is creating in any stage of the human life's creation without the express authorization of God Himself.

Anything that happens in God Factory of Human Life is God's business and is only God's business. We have to understand that what God does inside of a woman's body is the way that He gives us the capability to become parents. Does anyone think about God when they think about the ability of a woman's body to produce a pregnancy?

Does anyone have the right to destroy a human life that God has created inside of His Factory of Human Life? Do we have the right to disturb or to taunt God while He is developing a new human life in His Factory of Human Life? Do we have the authorization and the right to stop God from continuing to develop a human life at some point in time because we think that it is legal to do that to God?

Women have to learn that God is annoyed when a woman engages in unprotected sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life. This can make God so angry that He can cause the woman to become pregnant. God cannot deal with women that engage in sexual activity because it feels good for them and for their male partners.

What happens to a woman if she has an abortion? God deals with the punishment that happens to women that end an unplanned pregnancy with an abortion. God does not tolerate it. God wants to put an end to it. That is God's Final Decision.

An Effort to Destroy a New Human Life

A Zygote is a human life from the time that God creates it. It is one cell in the fallopian tube of a woman's reproductive system. God begins to develop that one cell into a new and fully functioning human life. This process is God's business. God is the one that decides that a human life begins when He creates a Zygote. What God does after that is strictly His business. No one has the nerve to tell God that any doctor has the right to sabotage His effort to develop a human life inside of a woman's body.

Only God can trigger a miscarriage if something goes wrong with the pregnancy. God makes the decision to abort a pregnancy when he feels that problems with the fetus and the pregnancy are beyond repair. He hates to disappoint expectant parents by causing a miscarriage. God aborts a pregnancy for His own reasons.

All doctors answer to God. God makes them to be doctors because they impress Him. God is not impressed by the mass destruction that doctors cause inside His Factory of Human Life when they think that the human life that God has created needs to be executed. Does God have to tolerate surgical procedures that destroy his efforts to develop a human life to a point when He can present that human life to the world. God wants every pregnancy to be successful. We should help desperate women to get public assistance so that they can enjoy the happiness that comes with parenthood.

Growing Pains Issues

What Are Growing Pains?

Growing pains have to do with the suffering that young adults go through because of the way that their bodies change during puberty.

Young girls have to deal with hygiene issues, menstrual cramps, humiliation because of feminine issues, and a need to date that they do not understand. Young girls may also face involuntary and unprovoked sexual arousal. Sexual arousal can haven at any time during their ovulation period of their menstrual cycle, and smegma engorgement. Smegma engorgement is a buildup of smegma in the sexual glands of the girl's reproductive system. Dealing with involuntary sexual arousal can be painful, confusing, traumatic, and humiliating.

Young boys have to deal with hygiene issues, involuntary sexual arousal, fluctuating testosterone in the bloodstream, increase in facial hair, the development of a sexual drive, and semen engorgement. Semen engorgement is the buildup of large amounts of semen in the glands of the boy's reproductive system.

These are serious problems that can lead young adults to engage in self-stimulation, under aged sexual activity, under aged dating, and under aged sexual contact with other young adults.

There are times when young adults will need counseling to deal with these problems. Massage therapy is one option that may help young adults that are suffering with growing pains to get some type of relief from their pain and suffering.

Unprovoked Sexual Arousal

It is very embarrassing and traumatic for a young adult male in a grammar school to be sitting in a classroom and to have an erection for no apparent reason. Young adult boys do not generally understand what an erection is or what an erection allows an adult to do.

A young adult girl can be at a mall during the ovulation period of her menstrual cycle and she could suffer a vaginal dilation and a smegma discharge for no reason. This can be very embarrassing and traumatic for a young adult girl.

It is a shame that there is nowhere for our young adult to go to get help and counseling in dealing with sexual arousal with no external stimulus. Our young adults need to understand what sexual arousal is. They need to understand what happens when sexual arousal happens in a relationship.

Our young adults can become so frustrated by the intensity of their unprovoked sexual arousals that they might decide to make attempts to engage in sexual intimacy with a partner of the opposite gender. This is when there is a huge threat that they a young adult boy and the young adult girl will face an unplanned pregnancy.

Homosexual young adults may be driven to become promiscuous with their same-gendered partners. The threat with homosexual is that they might become infected with a sexually transmitted disease. We have to warn all heterosexual students and homosexual students about the dangers of engaging in high risk behaviors in response to sexual arousal that happens without any stimulus.

Seeking a Heterosexual Relationship

Who teaches young adult virgins how to seek out their first relationship with a member of the opposite gender? Who teaches young adult boys to ask young adult girls out on dates? How do young adult boys come to understand the proper ways to behave during a date with a girl?

What is the right time for a young adult girl to start dating? When will it benefit the most to postpone dating? How do we teach young virginal girls how to be responsible during the dating process?

Our heterosexual young adults have to understand their goals for dating. They are looking for a long-term relationship that could eventually lead to an engagement and to marriage at some point in the future. They want to seek out a partner of the opposite gender that might be a good match for them to help them to become pregnant, to give birth, and to develop new human lives.

Unfortunately, many young girls and boys find it very difficult to go on dates for the first time. They have a lot of anxiety about it. They do not know how to behave on dates. They have never had a conversation with a young adult of the opposite gender. Sitting in front of a young adult of the opposite gender and talking to him or her is a huge challenge for our young adults that have never dated anyone in their lifetimes.

There is always the possibility that the young adult virginal boy might have the intent to relieve his extensive sexual energy by seducing his first girlfriend. A young adult virginal girl has to be street smart about scams with sexual activities that can ruin their lives. They do not have to be sexually submissive to any young adult boyfriend.

We need to provide special counseling for our heterosexual young adult virgins that seek to begin dating for the first time. We have to teach them to understand how to be responsible during the dating process.

Young Adults Choose a Sexual Orientation

We think that most heterosexual parents would want all of their children to have a heterosexual sexual orientation. Most parents feel sick when they find out that a homosexual son or a homosexual daughter will not be producing grandchildren for his or her parents. That is the real reason why parents feel pain when their young adults declare their sexual orientation to be homosexual.

All parents dream about the day that their sons and daughters will form heterosexual relationships so that they will provide their parents with healthy grandchildren. Parents are not as hurt about the homosexual lifestyle of their gay children as they are about the fact that the will not be producing grandchildren for their parents.

Parents of a homosexual son fear for the worst if their son might somehow become infected with a sexually transmitted disease such as HIV or Herpes. How do heterosexual parents teach a homosexual son to use responsible protection in his relationships with his male partners?

The parents of young adult homosexual girls also have to worry about substance abuse issues and about sexually transmitted diseases also. Parents of homosexual young adult girls can be very worried about the types of girls with whom their daughters with have relationships.

Experimentation with Substance Abuse

There are times when our young adults will do the unthinkable. They will experiment with illegal recreational drugs. They will begin to become addicted to illegal controlled substances. They also will experiment with alcohol and smoking.

How do we teach our young adults to stay away from illegal drugs? How could our kids go through their undergraduate studies without taking at least one criminal justice seminar about the consequences of using illegal drugs. Our students cannot graduate from our public, private, and religious schools without having a complete and comprehensive knowledge of what they are facing with drugs and drug dealers on the streets of their community.

Parents should be extremely responsible with their young adults. There is no question about this. Parents must teach our young adults about the consequences that they will face if they try to destroy themselves with drugs. Our young adults have to understand the punishments that will be awaiting them if they betray their family and their school by beginning to use illegal street drugs.

The main goal of law enforcement is not to incarcerate drug dealers and substance abusers. The main goal of law enforcement is to keep our young adults off of illegal drugs from the beginning to right now. Our law enforcement officers must go into our schools to teach our students the reality of substance abuse and drug dealing. Our students must know the fate that will await them if they if they become involved in the use or in the distribution of illegal drugs in any way.

Substance abuse rehabilitation is depressing. A substance abuser has to try hard to successfully respond to counseling and medical treatment for their addiction. We should not have to send our young adults to substance abuse rehabilitation because we will save their lives before they will destroy themselves.

The End of the First Dating Relationship

Relationships that start in early young adulthood have more chance of failing than relationships that start later in a young adult's life. However, some parents allow their young adult girls and young adult boys to start dating as early as in the seventh or eighth grades. Allowing student that are under the age of eighteen-years old is irresponsible. Young adults of that age group are asking for nothing but problems when they will begin dating.

Young adult boys and young adult girls are devastated when their first dating relationship ends. It happens frequently to students who attempt to start a relationship at a very young age. The end of the first relationship can cause pain and suffering for both partners.

What would be the main reason for the end of a relationship between a young adult boy and a young adult girl? They begin to consider engaging in sexual activity and the girl in the relationship cannot tolerate that kind of ultimatum from her boyfriend. She recognizes that she is too young to engage in such a relationship.

The biggest mistake that young adult boys make in a relationship with a young adult girl is to pressure the girlfriend to submit to sexual activity. These are relationships that happen in grammar schools, in high schools, and in colleges. It is extremely difficult for any young woman to tolerate the stress of sexual activity as a student. The end of the first dating relationship can cause depression.

Relationship Development Issues

Learning How to Date

Young adults have to face that reality that they have to perform on dates either when they attend a grammar school, attend a middle school, attend a high school or live on a college campus.

What happens when a boy and a girl discover that they are interested in each other? Who asks who out on a date? Where does the money come from to pay for dating between the two students? Is the main purpose of the male student to have sexual activity with the female student that he wants to date?

Many young adult boys think that a date with a fellow young adult female student is the perfect opportunity begin to engage in molesting, in sexually arousing, and in trying to convince the girl to go all the way with him. Who helps the girl to understand how to protect herself against date rape? Who gives undergraduate young adult boys that parents have to tolerate the way that they try to sexually assault their young daughter on a date?

We really need to provide our young adult virgins literature and counseling about their right way to date and the wrong way to date. Virginal young adults need to understand what they are trying to accomplish during the dating process. Young adult virgins have to understand what their pain and suffering will be like if they attempt to engage in sexual activity without the intent to work with God to create a human life.

Parents and educators must work to develop seminars and literature that will help our young adults to cope with the embarrassing issues in dating. How does a girl go on a date while she is having her period? How does a boy go on a date with a girl if he has an unstimulated erection? What happens when the young adult boy and the young adult girl have panic attacks and mood swings on the date?

We need to get our young adults help so that it would be easier to engage in constructive activities during a successful dating process.

Young Adults Must Discover Compatibility

Part of the dating process is to help our young adult boy and our young adult girl to understand whether they share positive compatibility issues as well as issues which make them incompatible with each other. The dating process helps them whether they can love each other and whether they can tolerate each other if they agree to attempt to function in a long-term relationship.

The dating process is way that compatible young adult boys and young adult girls come to love each other. This is a way where the boy and the girl will negotiate with God about possibly becoming engaged to be married and to achieve parenthood with each other.

God will help the young adult girl and the young adult boy to find ways to overcome their incompatibility issues as the best that he can. God always wants a relationship between a virginal young adult boy and a virginal young adult girl to succeed when he sees the potential that they can love each other for an extended and indefinite period of time and are candidates to achieve parenthood with each other. God wants a couple to overcome their differences so that they can work together so that they can help God to bring new human lives into the world.

Their Love Will Defeat Their Conflict

All couples have conflict. Conflict happens to couples that are dating all of the time. The degree of conflict can mean the difference between the end of a relationship and the success of a relationship.

A young adult boy and a young adult girl love each other for various reasons. They can have their disagreements and fights when they are dating as students. However, God tries hard to continue to help them to find love for one another and to stay together as a potential husband and wife and to possibly achieve parenthood.

What is love between a young adult boy and a young adult girl that are dating each other? Love is an energy that helps them to develop their potential to achieve a marriage and to achieve parenthood. Love is a force that helps them to connect to God so that He will be a force in their lives that will continue to develop them into a married couple and into parents.

God seeks to resolve all conflict between young adult boys and young adult girls that are dating each other especially if they are virgins. God helps them to understand what they are doing wrong. God helps them to be forgiving of each other's failure to understand what he or she is doing wrong. God counsels our young adult couples because it completely devastates Him to see these types of premarital relationships to disintegrate and to collapse. God does not want to lose the opportunity to achieve parenthood with the couple if the couple becomes marriage.

The love of God is there to save all of our relationships. God is there to save our relationship with our potential spouse when we are dating him or her in high school or in college. The love of God helps us to be forgiving of the faults of our partner. The love of God drives us into the happiness of marriage and into the happiness of parenthood. We have to thank God when we face a successful effort to engage in a relationship that produces a successful pregnancy and a successful childbirth.

When Is Sexual Activity Appropriate for Virgins?

There are two different situations that God will face when a young adult male virgin and a young adult female virgin threaten to engage in sexual activity for the first time.

A young adult girl and a young adult boy may want to lose their virginity by playing games with God and seeking to exploit each other for sexual activity. Young adults might have no intention to become pregnant when they become sexually active for the first time. This boy and this girl forget that sexual activity is a direct connection to God. Sexual activity without the intent to produce the creation of a human life and a childbirth deeply offends and hurts God.

The second scenario is when they may wait until their wedding day or until they come to a point in their relationship where they would want to experience sexual intimacy with each other with the intent to produce the creation of a human life with God. Does God want a man and a woman to be married when they try to lose their virginity during their first attempt to conceive a new human life? God wants both the young adult boy and the young adult girl to promise to Him that they will work together to develop their kids.

Sexual activity among virgins is best when a long-term relationship and a long-term commitment exists between the male and female partners. Losing a virginity to a partner that is a fiancé and that wants to work with his or her partner to eventually work with God to develop human life is best.

Finding a Purpose for Their Relationship

Dating is about a young adult boy and a young adult girl that will work together to find a purpose for their relationship. God wants to be a part of the way that they will discover the purpose of their relationship.

Dating helps a young adult boy and a young adult girl to find reasons to love each other. They find reasons to care for one another. They find reasons to make God happy. They find reasons to want to fantasize about working with God to conceive and to develop human lives.

The main purpose of a relationship between a man and a woman is to conceive a new human life or lives and to develop that life or lives on behalf of God.

God wants His couples to live in a state of mutual love, adoration, cooperation, and forgiveness. God does everything to prepare His couples to search for a job and to be able to perform in a job. God wants to give His married couples and His engaged couples access to the resources that they will need in order to work with God to conceive and to develop new human lives.

Young adults that are dating can discover different purposes for their relationship. They achieve companionship with their partner. They achieve a friendship with their partner. They find a person that they can trust to help them with their personal problems. They have a mentor than can help them to achieve success in their careers. They have a partner with whom they can work for help to find God in their lives.

Finding God and achieving parenthood are both important goals that define a loving relationship between a heterosexual man and a heterosexual woman in a relationship.

Finding Happiness with God's Love

How do we define happiness? Where does happiness come from? What role does happiness play in our lives? How does happiness function in our lives?

Part of happiness is when we share a loving relationship with our Supreme Being. We know how to love Him. We know that He loves us. We know that God will guide us to achieve a final peace in our lives. We know that we can go to God to try to deal with our problems and to completely solve those problems.

We find happiness in our relationship with God when He helps us to understand how to help and how to love others. God is always involved in the way that we love our family members, our spouse, our children, and everyone that works with us to achieve a healthy level of functioning that will make us successful in our careers, in our family lives, in our lives as parents and as a spouse, and as a son or daughter of God.

We will achieve happiness when we understand that we make each other suffer when we make God suffer. We all have to love God. We all answer to God. We must be responsible in the way that engage in sexual activity. We must be responsible in the way that we treat all of God's children. We must believe that we can work together to achieve a final lasting peace between ourselves and with God. Happiness is all about finding the existence of God in our lives and using His love for us to achieve parenthood and to be successful parents, and to find success both in our schools, and in our careers.

Conclusion

Education in the Space Age is about making sure that we all understand that all our students, educators, and parents answer directly to God. Our schools and our students are in trouble. That does not mean that any of our students are evil. It does not mean that any of our schools have failed.

Schools that teach our children and young adults that are in trouble must deal with unbearable stresses. Educators face tasks that are far and beyond just teaching students about reading, writing, and arithmetic. Our educators must understand that God plays a role in the way that we educate every student. Educators cannot succeed in achieving success in properly educating a student without the help, love, and intervention of God.

We cannot short change our students when it comes to their relationship with God. We cannot give them the impression that they can ignore God. We cannot make them think that there is no Supreme Being that will be there for them the help them if they get into trouble or if the face lifethreatening stressors.

Education is not just about learning the basics. It is about exploring and coming to understand Humanity. Our students want to understand how God helps us to succeed. Our students want to know how God helps us to function. Our students need to know how God helps us in our lives. We have to help our students about how to find God in their lives and to be able to communicate with God through peaceful prayer and with the ability to helping Him to understand our concerns, our problems, and our grievances.

God and the Holy Spirit have many ways to help us. God cares about all of us. God loves His students. God cries when He loses one of His students to incarceration and to a life of crime. God cries when a student becomes a drug dealer or a murderer. God cries when His Human Family cannot stop the senseless violence and hatred that leads to the commissions of violent crimes.

We do not think about how we make God suffer when we lose a student to a life of drugs and drug dealing. God cannot stop crying when He remembers when He brought that student into the world. God remembers what a joy it was for Him to present that new human life to his or her parents. God remembers what a beautiful toddler and child this student was for Him. Then, something went horribly wrong. God could not stop the student from becoming fascinated with committing crimes and with dealing drugs. God could never stop crying over the way that he lost that student.

Our schools make God suffer when we fail to help our students to understand the difference between right and wrong. We need to help our students to reject substance abuse. We need to teach them to reject high-risk sexual behaviors. We need to teach them to communicate with God and to reach out to God if they need assistance with any problems that are too much for them to handle. Our schools have to discipline our students in merciful ways so that educators will not injure students in the process of teaching them that there are certain actions and behaviors that the school will not tolerate.

Our schools need to find God. Our teachers need to find God. Our students need to find God. Everybody that is involved in the activities and processes of education has to find God. We must share love with God as God shares love with us. We must understand that God wants to stop losing His students to pain, to suffering, and to incarceration. God wants only success to come out of our schools.